

NORWOOD FOOTBALL CLUB

7//ANNUAL REPORT

2020 SEASON



142ND EDITION

CLUB PROFILE 1878-2020

CLUB FORMED:

1878

HOME GROUND:

Coopers Stadium

CLUB ADDRESS:

4 Woods Street, Norwood

PHONE:

8362 6278

GROUND MEASUREMENTS:

161m x 111m

COLOURS:

Navy blue guernsey with red trim and red socks

EMBLEM:



PREMIERSHIPS:

31 - 1878-83; 1887-1889; 1891; 1894; 1901; 1904; 1907; 1922-23; 1925; 1929; 1941; 1946; 1948; 1950; 1975; 1978; 1982; 1984; 1997,2012, 2013, 2014 SANFLW Premiers 2017

RUNNERS UP:

1884; 1885; 1890; 1893; 1895; 1896; 1899; 1908; 1920; 1921; 1928; 1933; 1947; 1952; 1955; 1957; 1960; 1961; 1980; 1993; 1999; 2010; 2018.

WOODEN SPOONS:

6 - 1913; 1914; 1915; 1919; 1968, 2004.

OTHER PREMIERSHIPS:

1977 Ardath Cup.

CHAMPIONS OF AUSTRALIA:

1888; 1907.

STANLEY H. LEWIS TROPHY:

14 - 1965; 1974; 1982; 1984; 1985; 1986; 1987; 1995; 1996; 1997, 1998, 2011, 2012, 2018.

MOST YEARS AS COACH:

12 - Jack Oatey 1945-1956.

MOST YEARS AS CAPTAIN:

10 - Alfred Waldron, 1881-85; 1887-90; 1892; 9 - Garry McIntosh, 1990-98.

MOST GAMES:

371 by G. McIntosh 1982-1998.

MOST STATE GAMES:

39 by Walter Scott, 1920-32.

INTERSTATE CAPTAINS:

A. S. McMichael, 1879; Alfred Waldron, 1880, 1881, 1890; H.A. Plunkett, 1893; Alby Bahr, 1908; Walter Scott, 1930; Jack Oatey, 1949-50; Neville Roberts, 1984-85; Michael Aish, 1986,1989; Garry McIntosh 1992, 1995, 1997; Brett James 2002; Scott Borlace 2006.

MAGAREY MEDALLISTS:

Albert Green, 1898; Rev. Charles Perry, 1915; Walter Scott, 1921,1924 and 1930; Alick Lill, 1925; William McCallum, 1936; John Marriott, 1951; Ron Kneebone, 1966; Michael Aish, 1981; Garry McIntosh, 1994 and 1995; Andrew Jarman, 1997, Matthew Thomas, 2013, Mitch Grigg 2017 and 2018.

FOS WILLIAMS MEDALLISTS:

Michael Aish, 1983; Garry McIntosh, 1984, 1992, 1995; Andrew Jarman, 1990; Scott Burns, 1994, James Thiessen, 1997, Paul McCormack, 1998, Anthony Harvey 1999, Scott Borlace 2005.

JACK OATEY MEDALLISTS:

Danny Jenkins, 1982; Keith Thomas, 1984; John Cunningham, 1997, Dean Terlich 2012, Brett Zorzi 2013, Matthew Panos 2014, Mitch Grigg 2018.

SAFA/SAFL/SANFL LEADING GOALKICKERS

William Dedman 1878,1879 Joseph Traynor 1880 Joseph Pollock 1881 William Duffy 1881 Charles Woods 1888, 1892 Anthony 'Bos' Daly 1893-1895 William Miller 1901, 1904 Richard Townsend 1909 Roy Bent 1921, 1924, 1926 Tim Hart 1922 Bruce Schultz 1941 Max Mayo 1953 lan Brewer 1965 Michael Coligan 1972 Jim West 1997 (Ken Farmer Medallist est. 1981)

TASSIE MEDALLISTS:

Graham Molloy, 1969.

ALL AUSTRALIANS:

John Marriott, 1953; K. "Bill" Wedding, 1961; Graham Molloy, 1969; Michael Aish, 1983 and 1986 (Vice Captain).

GALLAGHER/WILLIAMS CUP:

1993, 1997, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2007, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2015.

MOST GOALS IN A SEASON:

111 - Neville Roberts, 1983; 100 Bruce Schultz, 1941.

MOST GOALS IN A MATCH:

23 - Anthony "Bos" Daly v. Adelaide in 1893.

HIGHEST GOALS AGGREGATE:

669 - Bruce Schultz, 1933-41; 602 - Roger Woodcock 1969-81.

BEST HOME ATTENDANCE:

20, 280 v Port Adelaide on May 22. 1971.

BEST FINAL ATTENDANCE:

58,924 v Port Adelaide at Adelaide in 1957 Grand Final.

HIGHEST WINNING SCORE:

Norwood 33.21 (219) d North 10.9 (69) at Norwood on May 7, 1977.

BIGGEST WINNING MARGIN:

158 points at Woodville on July 1, 1995.

LONGEST WINNING SEQUENCE:

16 games in 1975.

LONGEST WINNING SEQUENCE AT NORWOOD OVAL:

16 games from 1974 to 1976; 16 games from 1996 to 1998.

LAST PREMIERSHIP SIDE:

2014 - Coach Ben Warren,
Gavin Hughes, Kristian Roocke,
Michael Newton, Matthew Panos,
Callum Bartlett, James Allan,
Alex Forster, Simon Phillips,
Kieran McGuinness ©, Jace Bode,
Michael Chippendale, Kane Murphy,
Sam Baulderstone, Anthony Wilson,
Timothy Webber, Liam Davis,
Ben Jefferies, Brady Dawe,
Josh Donohue, Andrew Kirwan,
Edward Smart.

BAR AND BISTRO NOW OPEN!

THURSDAY AND FRIDAY FROM 4:30PM



PREMIERS BAR



CONTENTS

BOARD MEMBERS	5
STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS	6
PRESIDENT'S REPORT	8
CEO'S REPORT	12
FOOTBALL OPERATIONS REPORT	14
TALENT MANAGER'S REPORT	16
COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS	18
FINANCE REPORT	20
OBITUARIES	22
2020 LIFE MEMBERS	23
2020 LEAGUE TEAM	25
2020 LEAGUE STATISTICS	26
2020 TROPHY WINNERS	27
STANLEY H LEWIS TROPHY	27
2020 DEBUTANTS	28
2020 SANFL MILESTONES	28
MEN'S FIXTURE AND RESULTS	29
2020 RETIREES	31
2020 WOMEN'S TEAM	32
2020 WOMEN'S STATISTICS	33
WOMEN'S FIXTURE AND RESULTS	34
2020 RESERVES STATISTICS	36
2020 U18 STATISTICS	37
2020 U18 AWARDS	37
LEAGUE LADDER	38
RESERVES LADDER	38
WOMEN'S LADDER	39
UNDER 18 LADDER	39
LIFE MEMBERS	40
HONOUR ROLL	42
100 GAME MILESTONES	45
2020 PARTNERS	46

NORWOOD FOOTBALL CLUB & REDLEGS CLUB

4 Woods St, Norwood, SA 5070 | Postal PO Box 3125, Norwood, SA 5070 Phone 8362 6278 | www.norwoodfc.com.au

BOARD MEMBERS



Paul Di Iulio
President / Chairman



Ben SeekampBoard Member



Marie SkrodzkiBoard Member



Steve Arblaster
Board Member



Justin StaritskiBoard Member



Rick NeagleBoard Member



James McEwen
Board Member



STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS

OFF.		CTA	FF.
OFF	IL E	SIA	

James Fantasia

CEO

Peggy Burns

Finance Manager

Mark Ros

Football Operations Manager

Rick Shrowder Talent Manager

Dale Fleming

Commercial Operations Manager

Joseph Marciano

Media and Communications

Coordinator

Angeline Solari Administration Coordinator

Natasha Maios

Finance Assistance

Chris Branson

Licence and Facilities Manager

Brenton Klaebe

Commercial Relationships Manager

Barry Solomon Ground Manager

Gavin Goodfellow

Property Manager

David Solari Ground Assistant

Ben Mesisca

SANFL Development Officer

Michael Gerace

Office Support

Daniel Azcui Graphic Designer

BOARD MEMBERS

Paul Di Iulio President

Ben Seekamp

Marie Skrodzki

Justin Staritski

Steve Arblaster

Rick Neagle

James McEwen

NUMBER ONE TICKET HOLDER

Premier Stephen Marshall

CLUB PATRON

Joe Tripodi OAM

FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT

Jarrod Cotton Senior Coach

Adam Smith Senior Assistant

Simon Phillips Assistant Coach James Saywell Assistant Coach

James Allan Assistant Coach

Stephen Carr

Fitness Coach / Runner

Stephen Schwerdt Fitness Director

Gavin Hughes Reserves Coach

Ben Mesisca Reserves Assistant

Chris.O'Connor Reserves Assistant

Nic Massacci

Reserves Assistant

Pete Sanders Reserves Runner

Marc Robinson League Team Manager

Paul Mettner

Reserves Team Manager

Paul Gillett Brench Operator

SENIOR TRAINERS AND SUPPORT STAFF

Ray Jarrett

Property Steward

Al Hughes Property Steward

Michael Milnes

Property Steward
Barry Hockley

Door Steward

Dr Andrew McDonald

Simon Vanlint Club Doctor

Kerry Bungey

Physiotherapist —

Tom Moore Physiotherapist

Stephen Bennetts League Timekeeper

Brian Moody

Reserves Timekeeper Ryan Hanlon

Weights Coach

Emma Moore GPS Operations

Ray Kropiniski GPS Operations

Jordan Sparnon Ball Steward

Michael Xie Chiropodist

TRAINERS

Kirsty Fendt Head Trainer

Donna Rhook Injury Management

Stephen Fendt Trainer

Daniel Garuccio

Trainer

Martin Faulkner Trainer

Shayne Faulkner Trainer

Brian Bullock Trainer

Hayden Bullock Trainer

James Peter

Trainer

Cooper Matheson Trainer

CLUB CHAPLIN

Andrew Aish

UNDERAGE TEAM OFFICIALS

Charlie O'Connor U18 Coach

Tyson Currie Assistant Coach

Ray O'Donnell Assistant Coach

Tom Latchford Assistant Coach

Will McCarthy

U18s / 15s Assistant Coach Craig Roberts

U16s /U15s Head Coach

Michael Niedzwiecki U16s Assistant Coach

Darren Woolford

U16s Assistant/U13s Head Coach

Dave Bartel U16s Assistant Coach

Ryan Bastinac

Ácademy Coach

Dom Barry EP Academy/Indigenous

Peter Thatcher U16s Team Manager

Colin Cairns Team Manager

Paul Homann Team Manager

Thomas Tiver Key Volunteer

Mark Vincent Key Volunteer

Nick Cubitt Underage Head Trainer Matthew Hocking Underage Physiotherapist

Kerry Bungey Physiotherapist

Alison Harvey Underage Medical Officer

Ray Kropinski Conditioning Manager

Gav Goodfellow Property Manager

Grace Dally Trainer

Jason Bassani Trainer

Gayl Sutton Trainer

Tim McMahon Specialist Coach

Sam Baulderstone Specialist Coach

Rian Nelson U15s Ass Coach

David Payne U14s Head Coach

Devin Payne
U14s Assistant
Steve Canala

U14s Assistant
Cooper Llewelyn

Jayden Gale U13s Assistant

Rhi Busch U15s/U17s Girls Coach

Cassie Tsoumbris U15s/U17s Girls Coach

Issy Martin U15s/U17s Girls Coach

Rosette Zerella U17s Girls Coach

WOMENS FOOTBALL

Chris Howie Senior Coach

Brendan O'Donnell Assistant Coach

Assistant Coach
Tim McMahon
Assistant Coach

Gregg Dearman Assistant Coach

Sarah Thompson Team Manager

Amy Pawlowski Team Manager

Cat Rugari Director

Emma Gericke Physiotherapist Denis Sella-Gianot Cat Rugari **FINANCE COMMITTEE** Head Trainer James Fantasia Ben Seekamp Lachie Winter Chair Donna Rhook Trainer Paul Di Iulio Andrew Aish Sleiman Andary James Fantasia Anthony Hill Trainer Hamish Mould John Neate John Joannou Trainer Peggy Burns PAST PLAYERS AND OFFICIALS Vicki Sproule COMMITTEE Nick Green Trainer **BUILD THE FORT COMMITTEE** Matthew Bartamucci Sophie Penta Chair Trainer Andrew Killey Steve Fendt Chair WELFARE AND LEADERSHIP Dale Fleming Paul Di Iulio John Neate Roger Woodcock James Fantasia Welfare Malcolm Ashwood Michael Pratt Anthony Hill Max Pfitzner Welfare Daniel Gannon Rick Neagle Stephen Rowe Charmaine Binns Welfare Sue Hutchinson John Cunningham Ed O'Connor NOR EAST COMMITTEE Dale Fleming Welfare Rick Neagle Ben Seekamp Phil Smyth Chair Leadership Programs **GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE** Matt Binns Thomas Tiver Steve Arblaster Behind Goals Camera James Fantasia Chair **STATISTICIANS** Glenn Cooper Andrew Lamb Chris Branson Peter Mansfield James Fantasia Head Statistician Steve Arblaster **ASSETS COMMITTEE** Peter Borgelt **FUNCTION CENTRE MANAGEMENT** James Fantasia Stats/Whiteboard COMMITTEE Barry Solomon Gary Vivian James Fantasia Statistician **HISTORY COMMITTEE** Chair David Kempe Wynton Heading Stephen Arblaster Statistician Chair Board Member and Governance Grant Ashby Committee Graeme Adams Statistician Ben Seekamp Reonaldo Cialini Bill Woolford Board Member and Finance Dee Cox Statistician Committee Lindsay Cox **FOOTBALL COMMITTEE** Nick Green Finance Committee Michael Coligan Mark Ross Paul Di Iulio Chair **Rob Crompton** President Jarrod Cotton Stephen Jones Chris Branson Senior Coach Chris Lane Licence, Facilities and Events James Fantasia Manager Trevor Mather CFO **VOLUNTEERS** Phil Robins Paul Di Iulio Bryan Ridge President Malcolm Ashwood Justin Staritski John Townsend Rowley Pengilley Marie Walsh Michael Taylor Sue Hutchinson Rick Shrowder Robert Walsh Mark Vincent Roger Woodcock John Emery MARKETING COMMITTEE **CARE AND WELLBEING** Stuart Bee Marie Skrodzki COMMITTEE Chair Vanessa Cirelli Dale Fleming Mark Ross Peter Nanotti Chair James Fantasia Bill Drummond Jarrod Cotton Joseph Marciano

Rick Shrowder

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Paul Di Iulio





Matthew Panos celebrates a goal against Glenelg in Round one. Photo - Sarah Reed

Season 2020 promised so much, however, we fell along way short of our expectations. As the season approached there was enormous excitement with new players recruited into the club and the imminent opening of our new home, the Wolf Blass Community Centre. 2020 was a season like no other with the impact of the global COVID-19 pandemic and although we did not achieve the on-field success we were hoping for, there were still several things to celebrate.

FORTIS IN PROCELLA

There is no doubt the success of the Fortis in Procella campaign significantly assisted the club through the darkest times of the COVID-19 pandemic. The support, passion, and care from so many members and supporters showed was truly amazing and something our football club was very proud of. Without your assistance through these very tough times, I am unsure if we would have survived. We plan to celebrate the success of this campaign at the start of the 2021 season, ensuring every person who contributed is duly recognised. I would also like to take this opportunity to specifically

acknowledge and thank Dale Fleming as the architect and brainchild behind this innovative campaign.

SENIOR FOOTBALL

The season started with so much promise and hope with the excitement generated around the players recruited into the club and on the back of the continued development of the young men that had won the Reserves Grand Final in 2019. However, as the season unfolded there were not too many highlights in either the League or Reserves grade and what was even more frustrating is that we showed that at our best we were able to beat the eventual Premiers, however, at our worst we were unable to beat the bottom two clubs. There is no doubt that it was a tough season, and overall we did not handle the challenges we faced as well as we should have. I know there will be several theories about what went wrong and what we need to do to improve in 2021, however, rest assured we will be doing everything possible both on and off the field to deliver the success we are striving for.

UNDER 18s PREMIERSHIP

There is no doubt this team was exciting to watch and played a wonderful brand of football. The enthusiasm and talent in this group of young men will ensure continued success at Norwood for many years to come. This team finished second only by percentage to the minor premiers, although throughout the year clearly showed they were the best team. The Under 18s won both the Second Semi Final and Grand Final convincingly, and I would like to congratulate coach, Chris O'Connor, his assistant coaches, support staff and all the players on an outstanding year. I also want to congratulate Cooper Murley on winning the Best & Fairest award as there is no doubt he is a player to watch and is destined for a fantastic career in senior football.

WOMEN'S FOOTBALL

After a slow start to the very disjointed season, the women's team under the guidance of coach Chris Howie and the onfield leadership of Ali Ferrall, turned their fortunes around and came storming into the finals series as a serious contender to win the premiership. Unfortunately, they were narrowly defeated in their finals game. I would like to congratulate all the players in the way they embraced the season and represented our club in such a positive way under very difficult circumstances. I would also like to congratulate the joint winners of the Women's Best & Fairest Award for 2020, Matilda Zander and Sophie Armitstead. Furthermore, I would also like to thank and acknowledge the efforts and contribution that coach Chris Howie has made to the club over the last 12 months. Chris, was only with us for a short period of time and his impact on the playing group will be everlasting.

MICHAEL TAYLOR MEDAL

For the first time we had joint Michael Taylor Medallists in Brad McKenzie and Richard Douglas. Brad had another fantastic season winning back-to-back medals and Richard in his first year at the club was simply outstanding. There is no doubt that Brad and Richard epitomised Michael 'Kingo' Taylor traits throughout the year with their brilliance and continued consistency in all conditions. Well done and congratulations to both Brad and Richard for their unbelievable season.

NEW COACH - JADE RAWLINGS

I am excited to announce our coach for the next three years is Jade Rawlings. Jade comes to Norwood with an enormous amount of experience and we look forward to him bringing all his experience and knowledge to the club. He has been an AFL assistant coach at Richmond, North Melbourne, Melbourne, and Brisbane as well as coaching his own teams in the VFL, namely Coburg and Casey. In addition to his coaching career Jade played 143 AFL games for Hawthorn, North Melbourne, and the Western Bulldogs. Jade believes his background as a

defensive coach in the AFL and his desire to ensure Norwood wins contested football will be the hallmark of the way we play next season. These are very exciting times for our club, and we officially welcoming Jade to the Norwood Football Club.

RETIREMENTS - SAM BAULDERSTONE

Well it's time to farewell a great of the club in Sam Baulderstone. There is no doubt that Sam has been the best ruckman in the competition for several years and his contribution has been an enormous part of our recent success. Sam played 137 games, is a two-time premiership player, fourtime runner-up in the Best & Fairest award, state representative and on five occasions made The Advertiser team of the year. On behalf of the club, I would like to congratulate and sincerely thank Sam on his magnificent career. We all have fond memories of him and would not have achieved the success we did in premiership years 2013 and 2014, if it wasn't for his contribution. Sam's farewell speech was a testament to his character and his passion for the club. On behalf of the Norwood Football Club, thank you Sam for your magnificent contribution and we honour you as one of Norwood's greats! All the very best in your retirement.

WOLF BLASS COMMUNITY CENTRE

The Wolf Blass Community Centre is finally finished and officially opened! Although taking longer than we had hoped we now have a home that we can be very proud of. We have been able to hold a number of events in the new clubroom including an Appreciation Dinner on the last home game of the season, Women's and Under 18s Best and Fairest awards, Grange Club Dinner, Melbourne Cup function and a Committee/Volunteers Dinner. The completion of the new clubroom is very exciting as it provides us with a venue to call home and an opportunity to continue to grow the fabric of our great club. This building would not have been possible without the generous contribution by so many donors and on behalf of the Board and future generations of the club I would like to thank everyone who has donated to date. I would like to especially acknowledge and thank Wolf Blass for his significant personal contribution of \$1 million to this development. I would also like to take this opportunity to acknowledge and thank Jo and the late Bill Cooper for their enormous contribution which is now up to \$250,000. What I love the most about their contributions is why, both Wolf Blass and Jo Cooper have made it abundantly clear that Norwood is much more than a football club to them - it's a community, it's their family!

JARROD COTTON

As you are aware Jarrod and the club agreed to mutually part ways at the end of the 2020 season, and I would like to take this opportunity to thank Jarrod for his contribution as our senior coach. We came very close in 2018 to achieving the



Appreciation Dinner at the Wolf Blass Community Centre. From left, Bardie Penfold Simpson, Andrew Killey, Premier Steven Marshall, Wolf Blass AM, President Paul Di iulio and Mayor Robert Bria. Photo - John Emery

ultimate success after clearly being the best team during the season. There is no question he gave his heart and soul to the club over the last four seasons. His care and commitment to Norwood is a testament to his qualities not only as a coach but as a person. We wish Jarrod all the best for the future and thank him for service to the Norwood Football Club.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I would like to acknowledge and thank James Fantasia for the monumental amount of work he undertakes in pursuit of making the Norwood Football Club as successful as it can be. Whether it's involvement in on-field matters, the Nor East or the development of the Wolf Blass Community Centre, his tireless efforts ensure that we always get the best possible outcome for the club. There is no doubt, with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, this has been James' toughest and most challenging year, however, in typical James fashion he has taken it all in his stride and ensured the club has emerged from 2020 stronger and better.

LIFE MEMBERS

In 2020 there were two wonderful people awarded Life Membership of the Norwood Football Club - Bill Moody, and Steve 'Baldy' Fendt. I would like to sincerely thank and acknowledge them both for the enormous contribution they have made to the club over many years. Their contribution has been amazing, Bill as an administrator and 'Baldy' as a trainer, and it was very fitting that the contribution of these two wonderful individuals has been recognised with club Life Membership.

SPONSORS

I would like to acknowledge and thank all our Sponsors who are such an integral part of our club, especially during 2020 when the full impact of COVID-19 was taking effect on their business. Although there are far too may sponsors to mention, I would like to make special mention of the following major sponsors, whose support for our great club never ceases to amaze me.

Firstly, I would like to acknowledge and thank Veolia and Integrated Waste Services for their contribution as our major sponsors for 2020. Their joint sponsorship and commitment to the club has been fantastic and will continue to assist us to grow and become stronger over the next few years. I would personally like to thank Joe Borrelli who has continuously showed faith in the club and chosen to invest in our future.

I would like to thank Coopers Brewery whose current long term sponsorship agreement will take their association with the club to almost 80 years. I am not sure that there would be any other sponsorship deal in Australia that has been going for 80 consecutive years. Coopers on-going commitment to the Norwood Football Club has truly been amazing and there is nothing that is too difficult for them when supporting the club.

I would like to extend a very big thank you to Paradise Mazda for their amazing support and commitment to the club for over 10 years, and continues to grow and get stronger every year. I would like to acknowledge and thank Trent and Jess Burge for their sponsorship through Barossa Boy, ensuring that the Burge family connection with the club will continue for many years to come. I would like to sincerely thank Michael and Sandy Wilkins from Findex for their continued support which is getting stronger every year. Finally, I would like to thank People's Choice Credit Union for its support, although a relatively new sponsorship its continuing to grow in strength as they truly are 'banking on the Redlegs'.

NORWOOD, PAYNEHAM & ST. PETERS COUNCIL

I would like to acknowledge and thank Mayor Rob Bria, his Councillors, CEO Mario Barone and the staff of the Council for their support throughout the year with the construction of the Wolf Blass Community Centre and the upgrades within the western grandstand and the new staff and player accommodation within the Sir Edwin T. Smith Pavilion. As a club we look forward to working with them to revitalise the western end of The Parade, and generally enhance the match day experience at home games.

PATRON

I would also like to acknowledge and thank Club Patron, Joe Tripodi OAM for his words of wisdom and continual support. The contribution that Joe has made, and continues to make to the club is amazing and we are very lucky to have him as a one-eyed Norwood supporter.

MEMBERS

On behalf of the Board I would like to say thank you to our wonderful Members and supporters who continually support our great club through the good times and bad times. We have been fortunate over the years to have far more good times than bad and there is no doubt the continued support that our Members provide is a significant factor in helping us be successful. Your support and unwavering commitment to the club, especially in a year that was so heavily impacted by the global pandemic has been simply amazing and very much appreciated.

STAFF

To all the staff of the Norwood Football Club thank you for everything you do for the club on a day-to-day basis. The effort and continued commitment of this group of people is very much appreciated especially through 2020, with all the uncertainty, was simply amazing and highlighted that the club is much more than a job - it is their family! We may not have large numbers, however, our staff make such an enormous impact and without their tireless efforts and endless enthusiasm we would not have been able to survive 2020 as well as we have. On behalf of the Board and myself I would really like to say a very big thank you to each one of them.

VOLUNTEERS

I would like to acknowledge and thank all the wonderful volunteers that help the Norwood Football Club. This year has been more challenging than most and your efforts and continued support has been simply amazing. There are way too many volunteers to mention individually, however, on behalf of the Board I would like to say thank you for everything you do, as without your contribution it would not be possible for us to be the club we are. I honestly think we have the best volunteers in the League and what amazes me more than anything about our volunteers is their continued selfless acts, putting Norwood first and the enjoyment they all get from helping our great club. Thanks once again to all our volunteers, you are the best!

BOARD

Lastly and certainly not the least, I would like to thank my fellow Board Members - Ben Seekamp, Justin Staritski, Rick Neagle, Steve Arblaster, Marie Logan and James McEwen for their support and ongoing commitment to the club. Their determination and drive to continually want to make the Norwood Football Club the best it can has been amazing. This passionate group of people have been working tirelessly to ensure that we continue to strive towards our vision of being the leader in the SANFL. It has been an extremely challenging year both on and off the field, however, we have remained relentless in our pursuit of excellence to ensure we once again climb to the top of the SANFL.

CEO'S REPORT

James Fantasia





Mitch Grigg looks for a handball against North Adelaide at Adelaide Oval in Round two. Photo - SANFL

Whilst preparing my Annual Report it has afforded me time to reflect on what has been nothing short of an extraordinary year. Extraordinary for the wrong reasons with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, absolutely, but also extraordinary given the support shown by the Norwood Football Club community in response.

Throughout this period in particular, the loyalty and commitment from our employees, staff, players, and coaches has been extraordinary. The commitment demonstrated by our Members, volunteers and corporate partners when our seasons looked likely to be cancelled altogether has been extraordinary.

Our club motto, Fortis in Procella, translated from Latin as 'Strength in Adversity' was adopted from the Woods family motto in 1911, and has never been truer. Our Fortis in Procella campaign was incredibly well supported by our faithful

members and played an enormous role in keeping the club's doors open when it was facing a total closure due to the pandemic. I cannot emphasis enough the importance of the support we received from our membership renewals, corporate partners, and the Fortis in Procella campaign and on behalf of the entire club I would once again like to offer our gratitude and sincere appreciation.

The 'Build the Fort' campaign began in December 2014 and we are pleased to announce the Wolf Blass Community Centre is built. On the 25th September 2020 we opened the doors to our long-awaited community facility and thanked many of those people and organisations that made it possible. After 17 years the club now has a place it can call home and provides it with a commercial opportunity that will support our community football programs and elite pathways. Whilst there have been many contributors to the 'Build the Fort' campaign, I would like to acknowledge the gracious support of Wolf Blass

and the late Bill Cooper and his lovely wife Jo Cooper who have contributed significantly to the campaign. We encourage as many of our Members to utilise the new facilities that will be open on weekdays and available for private functions as much as possible. The club will face challenges providing access to all Members on match days given current restrictions and we would ask for your patience and cooperation on these days when it will be busy.

Whilst the season did not eventuate the way we believed it should have there were some promising signs with the introduction and continued development of some of our younger players. I would like to acknowledge the women's team and coach Chris Howie for their endeavours and notable improvement as individuals and as a team. Finishing the season playing off in finals the women fell short but with a commendable performance. The Reserves team were challenged throughout the season and were not helped with an unusual run of injuries. I would like to offer my congratulations to U/18 coach Chris O'Connor and the U/18 team who claimed the 2020 SANFL U/18 premiership. An outstanding effort by all U/18 squad members throughout the entire season in incredibly difficult circumstances. We look forwarded to seeing many of these young men pushing for senior football selection in 2021.

Congratulations to all award winners in season 2020 - joint Club Champions and Michael Taylor Medallists, Richard Douglas and Brad McKenzie, Senior Women's Best & Fairest joint winners, Sophie Armitstead and Matilda Zander, Reserves Best & Fairest winner Sam Morris and U/18 Best & Fairest winner Cooper Murley. (Note: The SANFL U/16 season did not commence).

I would like to acknowledge some key personnel that will not be with us in 2021 and wish to thank each of them for the years of service to our club. In particular, premiership players Sam Baulderstone and Anthony Wilson for their wonderful commitment and contribution to the club. Mark Ross, long serving Football Operations Manager, who was instrumental in our premiership success from 2012 to 2014 will be moving on and we wish him every success in the future. Mark is hopeful of remaining in the football industry and we look forward to working with Mark again in the future. Jarrod Cotton who took our League team to the 2018 Grand Final and has shown wonderful commitment to his team, players, and our football club. We wish Jarrod and his family every success into the future.

To our partners, I would like to thank you once again for your continued support. I would like to thank all of our partners and acknowledge key partners Veolia, Coopers, IWS, Paradise Mazda, Schiavello, People's Choice Credit Union, Barossa Boy, Burge Barossa, ISC and Findex. We are fortunate these partnerships include long-time relationships with the people

of their respective organisations and we thank each of them for their support of the Norwood Football Club.

An enormous thank you to our Members. We could not be more fortunate than to have such an active, passionate, and supportive membership base. As a club we are determined to grow our membership base and we encourage you to renew your 2021 membership and encourage a friend or family member to join with you. Thank you for your passion and your love for the Norwood Football Club.

We have a strong relationship with the City of Norwood, Payneham & St. Peters, and I thank Mayor Robert Bria, his elected Council members and CEO Mario Barone and his team, for the ongoing support and congratulate them on their wonderful achievement in redeveloping Coopers Stadium and the Wolf Blass Community Centre. The redevelopment of the Norwood Oval precinct is a feather in the cap for the Council and anticipate it will be well supported by many from within the community.

I would like to recognise and thank the following coterie and volunteer groups, our History Committee, the Past Players and Officials Committee, Football Committee, Governance Committee, Finance Committee, and all our working committee groups across the entire club.

To our helpers on match and training days, support staff across all our grades both men's and women's programs and to all our coaches and players. We are indebted to each one of you. Your passion and commitment to the Norwood Football Club and your continued and ongoing support of our players is exceptional and I thank you from the bottom of my heart for the incredible effort and passion you bring week in and week out.

I would also like to recognise and thank our President Paul Di Iulio and Board of Directors, Ben Seekamp, Marie Skrodzki, Steve Arblaster, Justin Staritski, Rick Neagle and James McEwen for their unwavering support through an enormously difficult year. I would also like to thank Patron, Joe Tripodi OAM, and Number One Ticket Holder, Premier Steven Marshall, for their own going contribution to the club.

In closing and on behalf of the club I would like to take this opportunity congratulate the SANFL, all its clubs, Premiers Woodville West Torrens, umpires, officials and of course the coaches and players for completing what can only be described as one of the most difficult and challenging seasons ever experienced. To those that continue to support our club and players, whether financially, by volunteering or in attending matches, I thank you sincerely and look forward to seeing you at football matches at the redeveloped Coopers Stadium in 2021.

FOOTBALL OPERATIONS REPORT

Mark Ross





Midfielder Richard Douglas in action against North Adelaide in Round two. Photo credit - SANFL

Our expectations were at an all-time high going into season 2020 after a terrific pre-season in which our players pushed themselves to be fitter and stronger than we had seen in quite a while. Under a new fitness program and the relentless demand of our head of fitness, Stephen Carr, we felt the playing group was well on track for an exciting year as we ventured into our first trial against West Adelaide at Coopers Stadium in mid-March.

A week later our season and the SANFL competition was in shock as the starting date was postponed with no definite return date due to the COVID-19 pandemic. On our eventual return everything looked quite promising early in our Round 1 contest against Glenelg at Adelaide Oval before we were overrun in an even contest. What concerned us a week later against North Adelaide was that we did not seem to learn from some of the mistakes we made the week before.

Football, like most things in life, can quickly turn. The gap between your best and your worst is often minimal but without a little luck it can become like walking a tightrope without a net. Injuries, form, and confidence are three vital ingredients when it comes to success in any football environment and all three eroded our players and club as the season ended. Although extremely disappointed not to play

in the finals, we can take some positives from lessons learnt, knowledge gained, and direction needed.

With injuries and wavering form comes opportunity and players of the caliber of Dan Fairbrother, Isaac Saywell, Jed Spence, Jacob Collins, Henry Nelligan, Sam Barnett and Jack Heard were all given an opportunity to showcase what they had to offer for our future.

Like every season, there were still team, club, and individual highlights for the season. Defeating Sturt in Round 5 at Unley Oval and again in Round 12 when the odds seemed against us was memorable. One of our very best performances for the season was produced against eventual premiers Woodville West Torrens at The Parade in Round 10, winning by a comfortable 40 points.

Our Under 18 team had a brilliant season winning 12 of 16 matches and defeated Sturt by 50 points in the Grand Final. Our Reserves, despite a disappointing season, showed we have plenty of talent in the caliber of Jack Saunders, Sam Morris, Mitch Carroll, Brad Ficken, Tyler Martin, Tom Wagner and Tristan Binder.

EARLY DEPARTURES

At the conclusion of the season two players departed the Norwood Football Club for differing reasons. Two-time premiership ruckman Sam Baulderstone retired for family reasons, whilst Brisbane recruit Ryan Bastinac decided that he wanted to concentrate on life after football by settling back in Brisbane with his new partner and new work opportunities.

THANK YOU

A sincere thank you for the contribution by departing League Coach, Jarrod Cotton. Jarrod has had a huge influence on our playing and coaching group since the beginning of the 2016 season when he took on the role of coaching and development director before being appointed senior coach in 2017. Jarrod will undoubtedly be missed as he ventures into a new chapter of his life with his lovely family.

We would also like to thank all the assistant coaches and staff for their contributions to our League and Reserves teams during the season. Special thanks and congratulations go to Under 18 premiership coach Chris O'Connor and Talent Manager Rick Shrowder, both of whom have been instrumental in putting together a wonderfully well run Under 18 program that our players will benefit from for many years.

CLUB CHAMPION

Brad McKenzie in defence and Richard Douglas in the midfield both enjoyed excellent season's and were deserved joint winners of the 2020 Club Champion - Michael Taylor Medal award. Both were very consistent throughout the year polling a high number of votes in most of the games they played. Sam Baulderstone's great ruck efforts were once again on show finishing runner up for the fourth time in five seasons. Mitch Wilkins was rewarded for his consistent season playing in defence and finishing third.

2021

Like all clubs we have already begun the hard work of building towards a better result on-field for the 2021. With new senior coach Jade Rawlings at the helm we are really excited about our future as we have an experienced core senior group and many talented young players that will hold us in good stead for the future.

In closing, I wish to thank all our coaches, staff, volunteers, sponsors, Members and supporters for their efforts in what has been a tough season for everyone. The new season cannot come quickly enough, so that we can work on eroding the disappointment of how our 2020 season ended.



Matthew Panos and Will Abbott celebrate against North Adelaide in Round two. Photo - Sarah Reed



WINNERS: Richard Douglas and Brad McKenzie are awarded as joint winners of the Michael Taylor Medal. Photo - John Emery

TALENT MANAGER'S REPORT

Rick Shrowder



Norwood's Under 18s celebrate in the 2020 Grand Final. Photo - Hannah Rex

Despite the much talked about challenges that everyone has faced due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the club was committed to doing all that it could to continue to identify local talent and support the development of our underage players in our metropolitan and regional zones. Although every squad was impacted in some way, we still managed to deliver programs for our U13s, U14s, U15s Boys Squads, U15s & U17s Girls Squads, U15s Country Squad as well as U16s and U18s Centre of Excellence Squads. This was only possible due to the support and commitment of our fantastic underage coaches, medical staff and volunteers.

After completing a full pre-season under new coach Craig Roberts, the U16s were very unfortunate to have their season completely cancelled due to the COVID-19 pandemic. After the initial shut down period we brought the squad back to train once a week for a couple of months and organised a match against West Adelaide to give the players the opportunity to showcase their skills and proudly wear the red and blue. Many thanks to coaches and support staff - Craig Roberts, Michael Niedzwiecki, Darren Woolford, Dave Bartel, Peter Thatcher, Will McCarthy, Ryan Bastinac and Paul Homann.

Our Development Squads were also severely impacted. The best we could do for our U13s and U14s was to offer a modified program of five weeks training at the club culminating in matches against North Adelaide at Prospect Oval. Given the limited time to refine the squads, the coaches at both clubs were happy to give everyone the opportunity to play, which resulted in some great football in both age groups. Our U15s had their program extended by a week culminating in the SANFL Youth Championships. This saw them play matches against Woodville West Torrens, West Adelaide and South Adelaide. Although the results were mixed, it did give the coaches a really good insight to the next crop of players entering the U16s program in 2021. Our regional squad of U15s from the Eyre Peninsula also competed in the Youth Championships and certainly did the club and their region proud playing some very exciting football. Unfortunately, the normal selection process was compromised after having to cancel the Norwood Cup earlier in the year. The Eyre Peninsula coaches and Norwood staff held several training sessions in each Eyre Peninsula football league and selected a great group of players for the week in Adelaide. Once again the club is excited at the prospect of working with so many great young people on the west coast. Thanks to the Development Squad coaches and staff - Darren Woolford, Jayden Gale, Cooper

Llewelyn, David Payne, Devin Payne, Steve Canala, Craig Roberts, Will McCarthy, Rian Nelson, Peter Thatcher, Bobby Harris, Michael Curtis, Tyson Montgomerie, Glenn Dunn, Andrew Taheny, Tom Rutherford and Kerry-Anne Casanova.

Unfortunately, there was no structured competition for our U15 and U17 Girls Squads, however, we still brought the girls together for a four-week program. Led by SANFL Talent Manager Female Programs, Robbie Neill and our own coaches, Rhi Busch, Issy Martin, Rosette Zerella and Cassie Tsoumbris, our girls showcased their abilities and learnt about football at the next level. We look forward to hopefully resuming a proper competition for our girls next year.

Our Under 18s squad certainly highlighted to the club just what a bright future it has with this current crop of young men. Their program started in November 2019 and the group completed a fantastic pre-season. The COVID-19 pandemic lockdown was a challenge for everyone, however, no group in the competition would have worked harder than our U18s both individually and in small groups when allowed. The commitment they showed to improve and work on the areas they had control over laid a very solid foundation going into the season when it resumed. Led by arguably the hardest working U18 coach in the competition, Chris O'Connor, the squad played a fast paced, exciting brand of football that not only entertained the crowds but filled the squad with more and more confidence each week. As finals approached, the group became more focused, determined and closer as a unit meeting regularly for meals and social catch ups to compliment the hard work on the track. A finals campaign that saw them defeat Sturt 110 to 58 in the First Semi-Final and then the same team 103 to 53 in the Grand Final was a fitting reward for their hard work and a reflection of the ability and character of a fantastic group of young men.

They not only did themselves and their families proud but also the Norwood Football Club. Supporting the group since pre-season started was a dedicated team of coaches and support staff. Many thanks to Chris O'Connor, Tom Latchford, Tyson Currie, Ray O'Donnell, Craig Roberts, Will McCarthy, Matt Hocking, Nick Cubitt, Jason Bassani, Grace Dally, Gavin Goodfellow, Kabir Manrai, Gayl Sutton, Thomas Tiver, Colin Cairns, Paul Homann, Mark Vincent and Ray Kropinski.

2020 has been a challenging year for everyone involved in football but the Norwood Football Club can be rest assured that there are a lot of great young footballers and coaches coming through its system giving hope that 2021 will bring success for everyone involved.



Former Redleg Kade Chandler and Under 16s Coach Craig Roberts at the first training session in the EP.



Norwood's Xavier Tranfa in action. Photo - BHS Photography

COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

Dale Fleming



From a commercial perspective season 2020 was a very challenging one for reasons well covered. Fortunately, at Norwood we enjoy the loyalty of long-term partners such as Coopers, IWS and Paradise Mazda who all continued to support us in 2020 with sponsorship whilst navigating their own business challenges brought about by the COVID-19 pandemic. Thank you also to our more recent major partners in People's Choice Credit Union, Findex, Burge Barossa, ISC, Schiavello and Barossa Boy who also continued to sponsor the club, as was the case with many other corporate sponsors and player sponsors who did so despite being faced with their own challenges brought about by the pandemic.

In 2021, the Norwood Football Club is thrilled to welcome sports and clothing brand, Apelle, as a new platinum partner under a multi-year deal. As platinum partner alongside Coopers, Apelle will become the prominent guernsey sponsor and also become the exclusive supplier of teamwear and merchandise to the club for at least the next three years.

On behalf of the board and the entire Norwood community we would like to thank Veolia for their support and sponsorship over the last two years.

During the middle months of 2020 when Australia went into lockdown and most things ground to a halt it was a very concerning time for our club and the entire football industry. A lot of sponsorship income had either stopped or was on

hold as had other revenue streams such as income from match day operations. At a time when we were all facing an uncertain future our football community showed just how much we love this great club; we all showed our Fortis in Procella.

The support shown by everyone in purchasing Fortis in Procella merchandise and club memberships without the promise of actual games of football was simply astounding! The club cannot thank enough those who continued to put their hands in their pockets and supported the club through merchandise or membership purchases, the only two ways of contributing for most of 2020. To the 3000 plus Fortis Army, we will thank you as one when we finally get to do the Fortis Army March next season and to the 3097 members in 2020, with many of you in both camps, thank you for also helping keep our great club alive in probably the most challenging period in our 142 year history.

Looking forward to 2021, I am confident that the club will perform well commercially across sponsorship, membership, and merchandise. With our new facilities coming online and delivering new revenue streams, the club should enjoy a strong rebound in 2021. Thanks to all the partners and supporters who stuck by us in 2020, thanks to everyone who has committed support in 2021 with a special warm welcome to those that have joined as either a partner or member for the first time.



FINANCE REPORT

Ben Seekamp





The first ever Past Players and Officials lunch in the Wolf Blass Community Centre. Photo - John Emery.

On behalf of the board and management I have great pleasure in presenting the Norwood Football Club Incorporated and controlled entities financial report for the year ending 31 October 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The 2020 financial year result to be reported by the club is a net surplus of \$817,527.

The surplus is something we could not have predicted or expected when faced with the COVID-19 pandemic. We faced the very real possibility of not playing a game of football in 2020 and there was serious concern for the survival of our great club. Fortunately, we did play football and our club has come out of the year stronger and united.

The SANFL were unable to continue with the SANFL Land Divestment which meant the expected \$275,000 was not received and the SANFL dividend was reduced to \$253,000, some \$305,000 lower than budgeted. However, the SANFL were able to obtain emergency cashflow support from the State Government and we received \$152,000. The introduction of Job Keeper and the Cashflow Stimulus by the federal government was crucial to the club's financial situation. We had many players and staff qualify and at year end we had received \$1,695,500 to assist with the payment of wages and running expenses.

THE NORWOOD FOOTBALL CLUB INCORPORATED

Measuring and comparing attendances at Coopers Stadium is not worth reporting due to the disruptions experienced in 2020. A very pleasing result was that membership revenue was almost the same as the year before, showing the passion and dedication that exists for our great club. Sponsorship, understandably, was down over 30%, but we are excited about our expectations of an increase in 2021.

Merchandise sales were outstanding, exceeding \$208,000 with over \$150,000 of this being due to the Fortis in Procella range. Like our membership numbers, this result signifies the loyalty and passion that people have for the Norwood Football Club.

THE REDLEGS CLUB INCORPORATED

The performance of our Gaming Venue was interesting. We were forced to close in March and did not reopen until the 29th June. From this time onwards, the venue performed very well exceeding our expectations. Despite being closed for approximately three months, we experienced a decrease of just 19.5% in gaming revenue. Food and beverage sales at the Nor-East were down 16.6%, again a pleasing result considering the forced shutdown.

During the year we utilised the period of shutdown to improve the layout to ensure we could operate to maximum capacity whilst complying with COVID-19 regulations. We then commenced gaming replacements and upgrades to ensure we would be ready for legislation changes that allowed for note acceptors. This will ensure that we remain competitive with nearby venues and continue to be a favoured venue.

The sale of food and beverages at Coopers Stadium was also down 16.2%, a better than expected result considering less home games and crowd restrictions.

We now finally have the Wolf Blass Community Centre at Coopers Stadium and this will have a significant impact on food and beverage income as well the enjoyment of our members.

137 THE PARADE TRUST, 581 NORTH EAST TRUST AND 583 NORTH EAST TRUST

The Net result of the Trusts was a surplus of \$326,001. Decreased interest rates resulted in an \$11,000 (20%) saving, whilst being able to maintain rents from our tenants. Being able to maximise our return on investment is important and something we spent time on during the year. The surplus is due to the rent collected on the Nor-East and rent from the tenants at 581 North East Road less interest on commercial bills, sundry property maintenance, rates and taxes and other minor sundry items. The surplus is distributed to the Norwood Football Club.

SUMMARY

The Net result of the above entities was a surplus of \$817,527. If we add back depreciation and gaming licence impairments (\$259,449), and remove the net deficit of 'Build the Fort' activities (\$61,833), the result is a surplus of \$1,138,809.



Roger Woodcock at the official unveiling of his new sign at the Roger Woodcock end of Coopers Stadium. Photo - John Emery



Sam Baulderstone addresses the audience at the 2020 Club Champion. Photo - John Emery

OBITUARIES

The Norwood family was deeply saddened by the passing of our highly respect past players and officials during 2020. Each was highly regarded by the Norwood fraternity and will always be remembered for their passion, commitment and love of the Norwood Football Club.



Bob Hammond

Norwood player: 14 Games

Captain: 1974 Coach: 1974 -1979

Premiership Coach: 1975, 1978 Life Member: Norwood, SANFL, AFL

South Australian Football Hall of Fame, Australian Football Hall of Fame

South Australia Games: 8



Dean Southwood

Past Club Patron

Life Member

Dr Dean Southwood was an enormous supporter and contributor to the Norwood Football Club over many years.

Dr Southwood and wife Margaret have donated a considerable amount of financial support that has been directed to assist with our player's rehabilitation and wellbeing. Dean Southwood is remembered at Coopers Stadium with the Northern family area being named in his honour.

Jim Liebelt
Dr Des Hoffman
Frank Leonard

Kevin Cousins Ron Salotti Lino Ferraro Heather Burdette
Kevin Davis

2020 LIFE MEMBERS



Paul Di Iulio presents Bill Moody his Life Membership. Photo - John Emery

Bill Moody

Bill Moody has been a wonderful servant of the club for 14 years a Board Member since 2004 and a great supporter of the club with legal advice and in particular Bill was instrumental in securing the Nor East licensing arrangement. Bill has been involved in committees at the club and was nominated by the club to the South Australian Football Commission.



Paul Di Iulio presents Stephen Fendt his Life Membership. Photo - John Emery

Steve Fendt

Steve Fendt has been associated with the Norwood Football Club for 23 years in a variety of roles. He commenced as a trainer in 1998 and became our club head trainer in 2000 in a role he held for six years. Steve has been instrumental in his support and involvement in the Women's programme which commenced in 2017. He has been a true ambassador for the club.

2020 SANFL UNDER 18 PREMIERS



PREMIERS: The 2020 SANFL Under 18 premiers, Norwood. Pictured are **Back Row:** Chris O'Connor (coach), Cooper Murley, Sam Duke, Xavier Tranfa, Marcus Roberts, Finn Heard, Nathan Hearing, Jackson Murphy; **Middle Row:** Harlee Chandler, Billy Haebich, James Warton, Henry Nelligan, Will Warrick, Bailey Gal, Daniel Fairbrother, Alistair Lord; **Front Row:** Ethan Schwerdt, James Higgins, Corey Jones, Mitchell Trepka, Ben Ianniello, Michael Cavallaro and Zac Bishop.

Photo: John Emery

2020 UNDER 18 GRAND FINAL

NORWOOD 4.4 5.7 11.10 15.13 (103)

STURT: 2.3 4.4 5.5 8.5 (53)

 $\textbf{BEST} - \text{Hearing, Chandler, Nelligan, Tranfa, Fairbrother, Duke} \ | \ \textbf{GOALS} - \text{Heard 3, Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 2, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 2, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 2, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 2, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 2, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 3, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 3, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 2, Tranfa 2, Roberts 2, Higgins 3, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 3, Bishop, Murley, Murphy, Nelligan} \ | \ \textbf{Schwerdt 3, Schwerdt 3, Schwer$

ALLAN STEWART MEDALLIST – Nathan Hearing (Norwood)

COACH – Chris O'Connor | **VENUE** – Thebarton Oval

2020 LEAGUE TEAM



Back Row: Sam Barnett, Tristan Binder, Isaac Saywell, Sam Buckham, Tyler Martin, Jack Heard, Cameron Shenton, Brad Ficken, Cody Szust, Declan Hamilton, Zac Richards.

Third Row: Mitchell Carroll, Lewis Johnston, Ben Millman, Michael Talia, Tom Pinyon, Cam Ball, Luke Surman, Henry Crauford, Codey Ellison, Corey Grove, Mac Bower, Tom Wagner, Sam Johns, Brodie Carroll, Lachlan Pascoe.

Second Row: Cole Gerloff, Dom Barry, Brad McKenzie, Matthew Nunn, Mitch Grigg, Richard Douglas, Matthew Panos (Captain), Jarrod Cotton (Coach), Sam Baulderstone, Mitch Wilkins, Ryan Bastinac, Peter Bampton, Anthony Wilson, Jeb Casanova, Jacob Collins

Front Row: Connor Bristow, Josh Richards, Cooper Murley, Chris Lodovici, Henry Wilhelm, Will Abbott, Nik Rokahr, Nick Pedro, Sam Morris, Jed Spence, Alek Kudra

2020 LEAGUE STATISTICS

Senior Coach: Jarrod Cotton

Senior Assistant: Adam Smith

Forward Coach: Simon Phillips

Midfield Coach: James Allan

Defence Coach: James Saywell

Bench Coach: Paul Gillett

Gavin Hughes

Captain: Matthew Panos

Leadership Group: Sam Baulderstone Mitch Wilkins, Matthew Nunn, Richard Douglas, Mitch Grigg, Brad McKenzie

Runners: Stephen Carr

League Team Manager: Marc Robinson

Property Stewards: Al Hughes

Property Manager: Gavin Goodfellow

Timekeeper: Stephen Bennetts

Head Physiotherapist: Tom Moore

Head Trainer: Kirsty Fendt

Medical Panel: Dr. A. MacDonald

Miss. K. Bungey

NO.	LEAGUE PLAYER	2020 GAMES	TOTAL SANFL GAMES	2020 GOALS	TOTAL NORWOOD GOALS
1	Zac Richards	11	58	3	7
2	Cody Szust	3	34	0	5
3	Peter Bampton	14	93	11	79
4	Matthew Panos	11	123	16	140
5	Michael Talia	2	36	0	0
6	Luke Surman	5	18	2	27
7	Bradley McKenzie	14	67	0	6
8	Mitchell Grigg	14	138	12	98
10	Declan Hamilton	8	47	4	30
11	William Abbott	11	33	2	15
12	Dominic Barry	14	63	12	38
13	Cameron Ball	14	19	0	1
14	Matthew Nunn	11	65	3	26
15	Brodie Carroll	3	6	0	1
16	Nikolaus Rokahr	14	14	2	2
17	Daniel Fairbrother	4	4	0	0
18	Sam Baulderstone	14	137	3	36
20	Anthony Wilson	10	108	9	104
21	Ryan Bastinac	8	8	5	5
22	Tom Pinyon	14	21	26	26
23	Lewis Johnston	4	120	1	72
25	Cameron Shenton	14	98	2	91
26	Richard Douglas	14	46	13	13
27	Mitch Wilkins	14	61	1	6
28	Sam Barnett	1	1	0	0
29	Josh Richards	8	20	2	5
30	Cody Ellison	9	30	3	3
35	Jack Heard	1	1	0	0
36	Nick Pedro	2	6	0	0
37	Isaac Saywell	9	9	0	0
38	Cole Gerloff	8	37	4	34
39	Jacob Collins	5	5	0	0
42	Emmanuel Irra	13	98	2	2
48	Jed Spence	5	5	1	1
55	Henry Nelligan	2	2	0	0

2020 TROPHY WINNERS



Club Champion Michael Taylor Medallist (Tied) Brad McKenzie



Club Champion Michael Taylor Medallist (Tied) Richard Douglas



Runner-Up to Club ChampionSam Baulderstone



Third to Club Champion Mitch Wilkins



Award Nikolaus Rokahr



Rising Star

Cameron Ball



Leading GoalkickerTom Pinyon



Woods Medallist Coaches Team Acts Award

Matthew Nunn

STANLEY H LEWIS TROPHY

CLUB	LEAGUE	RESERVES	U18	TOTAL
Eagles	1100	550	450	2100
North	1000	400	400	1800
South	900	200	450	1550
Glenelg	900	300	250	1450
Sturt	500	450	500	1450
Norwood	600	100	500	1200
Central	350	650	200	1200
West	250	150	50	450

2020 DEBUTANTS



Richard DouglasGlenelg FC at Adelaide Oval
Sunday, June 28th



Emmanuel IrraGlenelg FC at Adelaide Oval
Sunday, June 28th



Tom PinyonGlenelg FC at Adelaide Oval
Sunday, June 28th



Nikolaus Rokahr Glenelg FC at Adelaide Oval Sunday, June 28th



Codey Ellison

Eagles at Maughan Thiem Kia Oval

Sunday, July 12th



Henry NelliganEagles at Maughan Thiem Kia Oval
Sunday, July 12th



Jacob Collins

Central at Coopers Stadium

Saturday, July 18th



Isaac Saywell

Central at Coopers Stadium

Saturday, July 18th



Central at Coopers Stadium Saturday, July 18th



Ryan Bastinac
Sturt at Peter Motley Oval
Sunday, July 26th



Daniel Fairbrother
Sturt at Coopers Stadium
Friday, September 11th



Sam Barnett
West Adelaide at Coopers Stadium
Friday, September 25th



Jack HeardWest Adelaide at Coopers
Stadium Friday, September 25th

2020 SANFL MILESTONES



Anthony Wilson100 SANFL Game

MEN'S FIXTURE AND RESULTS

Norwood	5.4.34	7.7.49	7.8.50	10.13. (73)				
Glenelg	2.0.12	5.3.33	8.8.56	11.10.(76)				
GOALS	SURMAN 2	PINYON 2	PANOS 2	NUNN	BAMPTON	GERLOFF	DOUGLAS	
BEST	NUNN	PANOS	Z.RICHARDS	LJOHNSTON	T.PINYON	N.ROKAHR		

ROUND 2 V NORTH ADELAIDE @ ADELAIDE OVAL JULY 4

North Adelaide	0.1.1	5.4.34	8.7.55	9.9.(63)				
Norwood	2.5.17	4.8.32	6.11.47	8.13.(61)				
GOALS	J.RICHARDS	PANOS	HAMILTON	Z.RICHARDS	BAULDERSTONE	PINYON	BAMPTON	GRIGG
BEST	HAMILTON	NUNN	SHENTON	ROKAHR	BAULDERSTONE	BAMPTON		

ROUND 3 V WWT @ MAUGHAN THIEM KIA OVAL JULY 12

Norwood	0.1.1	1.1.7	4.5.29	4.7.(31)
WWT	3.4.22	4.9.33	9.10.64	14.12.(96)
GOALS	IRRA	DOUGLAS	PINYON	SHENTON
BEST	MCKENZIE	SHENTON	WILKINS	

ROUND 4 V CENTRAL DISTRICT @ COOPERS STADIUM JULY 18

Norwood	4.4.28	7.8.50	11.11.77	15.14.(104)			
Central District	2.0.12	2.4.16	5.10.40	12.14.(86)			
GOALS	BAMPTON 4	PINYON 4	HAMILTON 2	DOUGLAS 2	GRIGG	BARRY	PANOS
BEST	BAULDERSTO	NE	DOUGLAS	PINYON	BARRY	BAMPTON	ROKAHR

ROUND 5 V STURT @ PETER MOTLEY OVAL JULY 26

Sturt	7.2.44	8.6.54	8.9.57	10.13.(73)					
Norwood	3.2.20	6.5.41	9.8.62	13.10.(88)					
GOALS	PINYON 3	DOUGLAS 2	GRIGG 2	PANOS 2	HAMILTON	BASTINAC	BARRY	WILKINS	
BEST	BAULDERST	ONE	JOHNSTON	PINYON	HAMILTON	SHENTON	ELLISON		

ROUND 6 V WEST ADELAIDE @ HISENSE STADIUM AUG 1

West Adelaide	3.1.19	5.5.35	5.8.38	8.9.(57)					
Norwood	6.3.39	9.5.59	16.6.102	19.10.(124)					
GOALS	PANOS 4	DOUGLAS 3	PINYON 3	WILSON 2	BASTINAC 2	GRIGG 2	IRRA	JOHNSTON	Z.RICHARDS
BEST	DOUGLAS	PANOS	BASTINAC	NUNN	GRIGG	BALL			

ROUND 7 V SOUTH ADELAIDE @ COOPERS STADIUM, AUG 9

Norwood	3.3.21	3.5.23	7.7.49	10.10.(71)					
South Adelaide	1.1.7	5.5.35	6.8.44	9.12.(66)					
GOALS	PINYON 2	WILSON 2	DOUGLAS	BAULDERST	ONE	GRIGG	BAMPTON	ELLISON	BARRY
BEST	WILKINS	ROKAHR	BALL	PINYON	PANOS	ABBOTT			

ROUND 8 V GLENELG @ COOPERS STADIUM, AUG 15

Norwood	1.3.9	4.5.29	5.7.37	5.11.(41)
Glenelg	3.1.19	7.5.(47)	7.11.53	10.14.(74)
GOALS	PINYON 2	J.RICHARDS	Z.RICHARDS	BAMPTON
BEST	MCKFN7IF	TALIA	7.RICHARDS	ROKAHR

ROUND 9 V NORTH ADELAIDE @ PROSPECT OVAL AUG 22

North Adelaide	5.5.35	9.7.61	14.10.94	15.13.(103)				
Norwood	0.0.0	4.1.25	6.2.38	8.3.(51)				
GOALS	ELLISON 2	BARRY	DOUGLAS	ABBOTT	BAULDERSTO	ONE	GRIGG	PANOS
BEST	ROKAHR	DOUGLAS	MCKENZIE	BAULDERST	ONE	IRRA		

ROUND 10 V WWT @ COOPERS STADIUM AUG 28

Norwood	1.2.8	8.4.52	10.8.62	12.12.(84)			
WWT	3.3.21	4.5.29	4.6.30	6.8.(54)			
GOALS	PINYON 3	DOUGLAS 2	WILSON 2	PANOS 2	BAMPTON	BARRY	GRIGG
BEST	MCKENZIE	ROKAHR	DOUGLAS	WILKINS	BALL	SHENTON	

ROUND 11 V CENTRAL DISTRICT @ X-CONVENIENCE OVAL, SEP 5

Centrals	4.2.26	8.3.51	12.5.77	15.8.(98)						
Norwood	4.2.26	8.6.54	13.6.84	13.7.(85)						
GOALS	PANOS 3	PINYON 2	GRIGG 2	NUNN	BARRY	ABBOTT	GERLOFF	BAMPTON	ROKAHR	
BEST	DOUGLAS	PANOS	NUNN	WILKINS						

ROUND 12 V STURT @ COOPERS STADIUM SEP 11

Norwood	2.4.16	4.11.35	6.13.49	10.16.(76)		
Sturt	4.4.28	4.5.29	7.7.49	11.7.(73)		
GOALS	BARRY 3	WILSON 2	BASTINAC 2	NUNN	ROKAHR	PINYON
BEST	MCKENZIE	BASTINAC	BARRY	IRRA	ROKAHR	SHENTON

ROUND 13 V SOUTH ADELAIDE @ FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM SEP 19

South Adelaide	4.4.26	7.12.54	9.13.67	17.14.(116)	
Norwood	3.1.19	3.2.20	4.4.28	5.6(42)	
GOALS	PINYON 2	BARRY 2	SPENCE	GERLOFF	
BEST	SPENCE	SHENTON			

ROUND 14 V WEST ADELAIDE @ COOPERS STADIUM SEP 25

Norwood	1.5.11	3.6.24	6.9.45	6.11.47		
West Adelaide	0.0.2	2.5.17	5.6.36	8.9.57		
GOALS	SHENTON	BAMPTON	GRIGG	GERLOFF	WILSON	BARRY
BEST	MCKENZIE	DOUGLAS	HEARD			



Tom Pinyon celebrates his first goal for Norwood in Round one against Glenelg. Photo - SANFL

2020 RETIREES



Sam Baulderstone

Career Accolades

Guernsey Number: 18 | Career: 2013 to 2020 | NFC Games: 136 | League Goals: 36

Debut: v Central District (Elizabeth) 13th April 2013 Finale: v West Adelaide (Coopers Stadium) 25th September 2020 Premierships: 2013, 2014 Advertiser Team of the Year: 2014, 2016, 2017, 2019, 2020 South Australian Games: 1



Anthony Wilson

Career Accolades

Guernsey Number: 20 | Career: 2014, 2016 to 2020 | NFC Games: 91 | NFC Goals: 103

Debut: v North Adelaide (Adelaide) 25 April 2014 Finale: v West Adelaide (Norwood) 25th September 2020 Premierships: 2014 South Australian Games: 2



Michele Reid

Career Accolades

Guernsey Number: 14 | Career: 2017 to 2020 | NFC Games: 27 | NFC Goals: 13

Debut: V North Adelaide (Norwood) 17th Feb 2017 Finale: v West Adelaide (Noarlunga) 14th March 2020 Premierships: 2017 Best & Fairest: 2017

2020 WOMEN'S TEAM



Top Row: Alana Lishmund, Chloe Samuel, Jade Halfpenny, Chloe Karamoshos, Lindsay Bigg, Ella Murison, Elisha Gallagher.

Second Row: Sophie Green, Erika Sporn, Mattea Breed, Bella Smith, Georgia Avery, Matilda Van Riel, Jade Davies, Kirsten Mosey, Kate Fenton.

Third Row: Rebekah Wanganeen, Michele Reid, Rhiannon Busch, Rebekka McMahon, Sophie Armitstead, Chris Howie (Coach), Ali Ferrall (Captain), Leah Cutting, Tessa Hankinson, Rosette Zerella, Isabel Martin.

Front Row: Ashlee Gould, Ellen D'Alessandro, Jessica Macolino, Shenae Walker, Matilda Zander, Madison Hurley, Shai Hiscock, Chloe Myers, Alannah Rochow.

2020 WOMEN'S STATISTICS

Senior Coach: Chris Howie

Assistant Coaches: Brendan O'Donnell, Jane Fitzgerald, Tim McMahon, Gregg Dearman

Team Manager: Sarah Thompson, Amy Pawlowski

Director: Cat Rugari

Physiotherapist: Emma Gericke

Head Trainer: Denis Sella-Gianot

Trainers: Lachie Winter, Sleiman Andary, John Joannou, Vicki Sproule, Sophie Penta

Captain: Alison Ferrall

Vice-Captain: Sophie Armitstead



Club Champion Matilda Zander



Club ChampionSophie Armitstead



Runner-Up Best and Fairest Rhiannon Busch



Best Team PlayerSophie Armitstead

NO.	PLAYERS NAME	2020 GAMES	TOTAL SANFL GAMES	2020 GOALS	TOTAL NORWOOD GOALS
1	Matilda Zander	11	29	4	13
2	Isabel Martin	10	10	1	1
3	Jiarna Zerella	6	10	0	0
4	Jessica Macolino	7	18	1	1
5	Cassie Tsoumbris	7	30	0	1
6 & 9	Najwa Allen	7	17	1	8
7	Ana Barasic	2	2	1	1
8	Monique Hollick	3	27	0	12
9	Rebekka McMahon	3	21	0	4
10	Mattea Breed	11	11	5	5
11	Chloe Karamoshos	2	2	0	0
12	Elisha Gallagher	7	25	0	0
13	Shai Hiscock	11	11	1	1
14	Michele Reid	3	27	0	13
15	Alana Lishmund	8	8	4	4
16	Ashlee Gould	11	27	1	2
17	Tessa Hankinson	6	6	2	2
18	Alannah Rochow	4	4	0	0
19	Alison Ferrall	9	26	6	9
20	Chloe-Rose Samuel	3	3	0	0
21	Leah Cutting	11	42	0	11
22	Jade Halfpenny	11	11	2	2
23	Matilda van Reil	4	22	0	0
24	Kate Fenton	8	29	5	12
25	Jo Hill	4	22	6	19
26	Erika Sporn	11	23	0	3
27	Georgia Avery	6	6	0	0
28	Rhiannon Busch	10	31	0	0
30	Bella Smith	9	19	1	2
31	Jade Davies	2	2	1	1
32	Rosette Zerella	3	7	0	2
33	Lindsay Bigg	10	22	3	7
36	Sophie Armitstead	11	27	1	3
38	Ellen D'alessandro	2	3	0	0
39	Ella Murison	9	11	0	0

WOMEN'S FIXTURE AND RESULTS

ROUND 1 V CENTRAL DISTRICT	0.1.1	120	2.2.24	5.2.22
CENTRAL DISTRICT SANFL WOMEN'S	0.1-1	1.2-8	3.3-21	5.3-33
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	1.1-7	2.3-15	3.4-22	4.5-29
GOAL KICKERS: J. HILL 2, L. BIGG, J. HALFPENNY	I DIEL E CDODN			
BEST PLAYERS: S. ARMITSTEAD, B. SMITH, L. CUTTING, M. BREED, M. VAN	I RIEL, E. SPORN			
ROUND 2 V EAGLES				
EAGLES SANFL WOMEN'S	2.2-14	4.3-27	4.5-29	4.5-29
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	0	1.2-8	3.2-20	4.6-30
GOAL KICKERS: J. HILL 3, L. BIGG		0		
BEST PLAYERS: S. ARMITSTEAD, B. SMITH, L. CUTTING, M. BREED, M. VAN	I RIEL, E. SPORN			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,			
ROUND 3 V SOUTH ADELAIDE				
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	0.1-1	2.2-14	3.2-20	4.2-26
SOUTH ADELAIDE SANFL WOMEN'S	1.1-7	4.1-25	8.1-49	9.2-56
GOAL KICKERS: B. SMITH, J. HILL, A. FERRALL, J. HALFPENNY				
BEST PLAYERS: J. HALFPENNY, S. ARMITSTEAD, R. BUSCH, E. SPORN, L. B	lIGG			
ROUND 4 V WEST ADELAIDE				
WEST ADELAIDE SANFL WOMEN'S	0.2-2	2.3-158	3.5-23	3.5-23
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	0	1.3-9	1.3-9	3.5-23
GOAL KICKERS: M. BREED 2, S. HISCOCK				
BEST PLAYERS: S. ARMITSTEAD, M. ZANDER, L. CUTTING, A. GOULD, E. S.	PORN			
ROUND 5 V CENTRAL DISTRICTS				
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	2.3-15	2.6-18	6.9-45	7.10-52
CENTRAL DISTRICT SANFL WOMEN'S	0	0.3-3	1.4-10	3.6-24
GOAL KICKERS: M. BREED 3, A. FERRALL 3, A. LISHMUND BEST PLAYERS: L. CUTTING, M. HOLLICK, S. ARMITSTEAD, R. BUSCH, J. M.	ACOLINO			
DEST PLATERS: L. COTTING, W. HOLLICK, S. ARWITTSTEAD, R. BUSCH, J. W.	ACOLINO			
DOUND CV FACIFC				
ROUND 6 V EAGLES	0.1.1	2.2.14	42.27	42.27
EAGLES SANFL WOMEN'S NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	0.1-1	2.2-14	4.3-27	4.3-27
GOAL KICKERS: M. ZANDER, A. LISHMUND, K. FENTON, J. MACOLINO	1.0-6	2.4-16	3.6-24	4.10-34
BEST PLAYERS: S. ARMITSTEAD, A. GOULD, J. MACOLINO, B. SMITH, K. FE	NTON P RUSCH			
DESTITEMENTS, S. ANIMITSTEAD, A. GOGED, S. MIACOLINO, D. SMITTI, N. T.	INTON, II. DOSCIT			
ROUND 7 V NORTH ADELAIDE				
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	1.0-6	1.0-6	2.1-13	3.1-19
NORTH ADELAIDE SANFL WOMEN'S	1.2-8	4.6-30	6.6-42	9.10-64
GOAL KICKERS: I. MARTIN, A. FERRALL, A. BARISIC	1.2-0	4.0-30	0.0-42	9.10-04
BEST PLAYERS: N. ALLEN, R. BUSCH, M. BREED, L. CUTTING, J. MACOLIN	O S ARMITSTEAD			
DEST FEMERIA. IN MELLIN, II. DOSCH, W. DILLED, E. COTTING, J. MACOLIN	O, 3. AIIWII 3 I LAD			
ROUND 8 V STURT				
STURT SANFL WOMEN'S	1.1-7	1.1-7	3.2-20	3.2-20
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	1.0-6	1.1-7	1.6-12	2.8-20
GOAL KICKERS: A. FERRALL, K. FENTON	1.0-0	1.7-10	1.0-12	2.0-20

GOAL KICKERS: A. FERRALL, K. FENTON

BEST PLAYERS: R. BUSCH, E. MURISON, J. MACOLINO, S. HISCOCK, K. FENTON, C. TSOUMBRIS

ROL	JND	9 V I	NEST	ADEL	AIDE
-----	-----	-------	------	------	------

NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	2.1-13	2.4-16	2.7-19	4.9-33
WEST ADELAIDE SANFL WOMEN'S	1.1-7	2.2-14	2.3-15	3.4-22
GOAL KICKERS: T. HANKINSON 2, M. ZANDER, A. LISHMUND				
BEST PLAYERS: J. MACOLINO, M. BREED, N. ALLEN, S. ARMITS	STEAD, E. MURISON, M. ZANDER			
ROUND 10 V GLENELG				
GLENELG SANFL WOMEN'S	0	0	0.1-1	1.1-7
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	4.0-24	6.4-40	9.8-62	9.9-63
GOAL KICKERS: K. FENTON 3, M. ZANDER, M. BREED, J. DAVI	ES, N. ALLEN, S. ARMITSTEAD, L. BIO	GG		
BEST PLAYERS: N. ALLEN, S. ARMITSTEAD, J. MACOLINO, S. H	IISCOCK, E. MURISON, M. ZANDER			
1ST SEMI-FINAL V WEST ADELAIDE				
NORWOOD SANFL WOMEN'S	0.1-1	0.2-2	1.2-8	2.3-15
WEST ADELAIDE SANFL WOMEN'S	2.0-12	3.2-20	7.3-45	9.4-58
COAL VICKERS A ZANDER A LISUALIND				
GOAL KICKERS: M. ZANDER, A. LISHMUND				



Women's Best and Fairest winners Sophie Armitstead and Matilda Zander. Photo - John Emery

2020 RESERVES STATISTICS

Reserves Coach: Gavin Hughes

Assistant Coaches: Ben Mesisca, Nic Massacci, Chris O'Connor

Bench Coach: Paul Gillett

Runner: Pete Sanders, Ray Kropinski

Team Manager: Paul Mettner

Interchange Steward: Michael Milnes

Property Steward: Michael Milnes,

Al Hughes

Timekeeper: Brian Moody



Best and Fairest Sam Morris



Runner-Up to **Best and Fairest** Lachlan Pascoe



Coaches Trophy Brad Ficken



Leading Goalkicker Sam Barnett

		2020	TOTAL RESERVE	2020	TOTAL NORWOOD
NO.	PLAYER	GAMES	GAMES	GOALS	GOALS
2	Cody Szust	9	19	3	10
5	Michael Talia	1	2	0	0
6	Luke Surman	3	21	0	24
9	William McCarthy	2	2	0	0
10	Declan Hamilton	1	1	1	1
11	William Abbott	2	6	1	1
15	Brodie Carroll	8	42	0	5
17	Mac Bower	1	75	0	14
17	Daniel Fairbrother	2	2	1	1
19	Samuel Buckham	7	25	1	7
20	Anthony Wilson	1	13	0	
21	Ryan Bastinac	1	1	0	0
24	Lachlan Pascoe	14	59	14	38
28	Sam Barnett	13	27	16	39
30	Cody Ellison	4	4	1	1
31	Jack McDonald	2	2	0	0
32	Tom Wagner	8	8	5	5
33	Corey Grove	7	17	1	9
34	Benjamin Millman	2	19	0	0
34	Thomas Schell	1	1	0	0
35	Jack Heard	12	30	0	6
36	Nick Pedro	2	43	0	7
37	Issac Saywell	4	34	1	6
38	Cole Gerloff	1	15	1	7
39	Jacob Collins	5	28	0	3
40	Tyler Martin	12	32	1	2
41	Brad Fricken	14	14	0	0
43	Samuel Johns	2	2	1	1
44	Sean Bell	1	1	0	0
44	Brian Gill	5	5	0	0
44	Nathan Maunder	2	2	0	0
45/9	Lachlan Webb	8	8	0	0
47	Connor Bristow	12	22	2	8
48	Jed Spence	9	24	2	14
49	Christopher Lodovici	14	14	0	0
50	Tristan Binder	14	16	7	7
51	Mitchell Carroll	14	15	4	4
52	Samuel Morris	13	14	6	6
53/36/61	Jackson Murphy	11	11	3	3
53	Aleksander Scali	3	3	3	3
54	Aleksander Kudra	5	5	0	0
54/57	Michael Cavallaro	3	3	1	1
55	Henry Nelligan	4	4	3	3
57	Lachlan Falco	7	7	1	1
58	Tex Dowdell	9	9	2	2
58	Jeb Nettle	1	1	0	0
58	Ronald Carbine	1	1	1	1
59	Thomas Michalanney	4	4	0	0
59/56	Jack Saunders	6	6	3	3
60	Lachlan Staritski	6	6	0	0
60	Morgan Crabtree	2	2	0	0
61/53	Ben lanniello	5	5	0	0
62	Sean Bell	5	5	0	0
63	James Warton	1	1	0	0
65	Tom McDonald	2	2	0	0

2020 U18 STATISTICS

U18 Coach: Chris O'Connor

Assistant Coaches: Tyson Currie, Ray O'Donnell, Tom Latchford, Will McCarthy

Underage Physiotherapist: Matthew Hocking

Underage Head Trainer: Nick Cubitt

U18 Team Manager: Colin Cairns, Paul Homann

2020 U18 AWARDS

U18s Best & Fairest:

Cooper Murley

U18s Best & Fairest Runner Up:

Michael Cavallaro

U18s Most Improved:

Nathan Hearing

U18s Forward of the Year:

Finn Heard

U18s Midfielder of the Year:

Jack Saunders

U18s Defender of the Year:

Daniel Fairbrother

U18s Character Award:

William Warrick



Cooper Murley presented the Best and Fairest by Orazio Fantasia.

U18 PLAYER	2020 NORWOOD GAMES	2020 NORWOOD GOALS
		00/125
Alastair Lard	2	
Alastair Lord	8	4
Alexander Scali	1	4
Antonio Zappia	13	1
Bailey Gal Benjamin Belperio	3	1
<u> </u>	9	2
Benjamin lanniello Billy Haebich	5	
<u> </u>	4	5
Charles Kemp Connor Kent	9	
		10
Cooper Murley	16	19
Corey Jones-Bobridge	13	10
Daniel Fairbrother	10	1
Ethan Schwerdt	4	3
Finn Heard	8	28
Harlee Chandler	4	
Henry Nelligan	10	12
Jack Mcdonald	4	3
Jack Saunders	10	8
Jackson Murphy	16	13
James Higgins	6	7
James Warton	15	5
Jeb Nettle	3	
Joshua Dobie	1	
Lachlan Browne	1	
Lachlan Falco	4	1
Lachlan Staritski	1	
Lachlan Webb	4	
Louis Joseph	13	7
Luke Capurso	1	
Marcus Roberts	13	12
Matthew Dnistriansky	3	
Michael Cavallaro	13	6
Mitchell Dickeson	1	1
Mitchell Trepka	14	1
Nathan Hearing	16	4
Nathan Maunder	7	8
Oliver Mcneeley	1	
Oliver Stenchlik	1	
Oskar De Luca	8	2
Peter Minervini	6	1
Riley Verrall	4	
Ronald Carbine	11	
Samuel Duke	14	5
Taj Rahui	4	-
Thomas Michalanney	3	
Thomas Schell	1	
Tom Mcdonald	4	3
Tommy Vannini	1	
Tyson Walls	4	
William Warrick	13	9
Xavier Tranfa	7	10
Zac Bishop	4	5

LEAGUE LADDER

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	D	FOR	AGST	%	PTS
1	Eagles	14	11	3	0	1151	735	61.03	22
2	North Adelaide	14	10	4	0	1039	916	53.15	20
3	South Adelaide	14	9	5	0	1127	851	56.98	18
4	Glenelg	14	9	5	0	1081	1057	50.56	18
5	Norwood	14	6	8	0	977	1082	47.45	12
6	Sturt	14	5	9	0	872	954	47.75	10
7	Central District	14	3	10	1	945	1211	43.83	7
8	8 West Adelaide		2	11	1	814	1200	40.42	5

RESERVES LADDER

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	D	FOR	AGST	%	PTS
1	Central District	14	13	1	0	1296	734	63.84	26
2	2 Eagles		11	3	0	1061	700	60.25	22
3	Sturt	14	9	5	0	959	690	58.16	18
4	North Adelaide	14	8	6	0	917	879	51.06	16
5	Glenelg	14	6	8	0	856	994	46.27	12
6	South Adelaide	14	4	10	0	909	976	48.22	8
7	West Adelaide	14	3	11	0	666	1136	36.96	6
8	8 Norwood		2	12	0	604	1159	34.26	4

WOMEN'S LADDER

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	D	FOR	AGST	%	PTS
1	North Adelaide	10	10	0	0	559	135	81.61	20
2	South Adelaide	10	9	1	0	389	206	65.38	18
3	Norwood	10	5	3	2	329	305	51.89	12
4	West Adelaide	10	5	4	1	291	219	57.06	11
5	Glenelg	10	3	7	0	299	356	45.65	6
6	Sturt	10	2	7	1	148	443	25.04	5
7	Eagles	10	2	8	0	233	370	38.64	4
8	Central District	10	2	8	0	200	454	30.58	4

UNDER 18 LADDER

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	D	FOR	AGST	%	PTS
1	Sturt	14	10	4	0	1146	821	58.26	20
2	Norwood	14	10	4	0	1134	843	57.36	20
3	Eagles	14	9	5	0	1203	872	57.98	18
4	South Adelaide	14	9	5	0	1105	915	54.7	18
5	5 North Adelaide		8	6	0	1066	918	53.73	16
6	Glenelg	14	5	9	0	944	1170	44.65	10
7	Central District	14	4	10	0	771	1232	38.49	8
8	8 West Adelaide		1	13	0	694	1292	34.94	2

LIFE MEMBERS

Life membership is a high honour bestowed by the Norwood Football Club for distinguished service to the club by players, coaches, administrators, honorary officials and volunteers.

PLAYERS/COACHES (168)

Appelbee, Stanley (1956)
Bahr, John (1911
Balme, Craig (1994)
Balme, Neil (1989)
Barnes, Garsham (1908)
Barrett, Edward (1885)
Beames, Ernest (1919)
Beames, George (1919)
Bennett, Alfred (1914)
Bertram, Robert (1891)
Biddell, Alfred (1935)
Bice, Percival (1945)
Blackmore, Lionel (1953)
Blinman, Thomas (1885)
Borlace, Scott (2000)
Bowman, Lachlan (2000)
Bown, Stuart (2011)
Bracken, William (1885)
Burke, Brian (1953)
Burnett, Henry (1885)
Button, Neil (1981)
Carslake, Scott (2006)
Chamberlain, Cornelius (1911)
Chapman, Frank (1885)
Clements, Troy (2004)
Combe, George (1888)
Coonan, John (1885)
Correll, Richard (1913)
Coward, John (1885)
Craig, Neil (1995)
Dalwood, Grant (1997)
Dalwood, Peter (1954)
D'Antiochia Jerry (1996)
Daly, John (1909)
Daniels, Stephen (2004)
Donohue, Joshua (2016)
Drage, Douglas (1952)
Duffy, William (1885)
Farnham, Robert (1980)
Formby, Alfred (1885)
Fosdike, Duncan (1991)
Fosdike, Robert (1961)
Foweraker, Leonard (1945)
Gallagher, Kevin (1954)

Gallagher, James (2009) Gallagher, Philip (1982) Gibbons, Thomas (1909) Giffen, George (1885)
Gibbons, Thomas (1909)
Giffen, George (1885)
Giles, Alan (1977)
Gosse, Sir James (1906)
Grantley, Harold (1921)
Grayson, Alfred (1909)
Green, Thomas (1885)
Gwynne, Charles (1912)
Hall, John (1991)
Halliday, James (1928)
Hammond, Robert (1975)
Harrison, Gerry (1999)
Healy, Harry (1951)
Hearn, Wally (2001)
Hepburn, Charles (1957)
Hill, Lionel (1913)
Hill, Leslie (1947)
Holbrook, Jack (1909)
Holmesby, Harold (1948)
Inglis, John (1968)
James, Brett (2003)
Jamieson, John (2016)
Jarman, Andrew (1998)
Jenkins, Daniel (1985)
Johns, Harold (1921)
Johnson, Eric (1934)
Jury, Henry (1885)
Kauffman, Louis (1885)
Kneebone, Ronald (1966)
Krome, Heinrich (1934)
LePage, Dr. Keith (1953)
Letchford, Frederick (1885)
Letchford, Thomas (1885)
Lewis, Lancelot (1914)
Lill, Alick (1932)
Lindsay, Thomas (1885)
Liston, George (1909)
Lowe, John (1885)
Marriott, Dr. John (1956)
Martin, Cecil (1947)
McCallum, Frederick (1939)
McCallum, William (1940)
McInnes, John (1994)
McIntosh, Garry (1991)

McKee, George (1909)
McKee, Stephen (1909)
McMahon, Glen (1975)
McMichael, Alfred (1885)
McNamara, Lawrence (1920)
Michalanney, James (1984)
Miller, Harold (1911)
Miller, Walter (1975)
Miller, William (1908)
Modra, Denis (1969)
Mutton, Lyall (1932)
Neagle, Richard (2016)
Nicholson, Greg (1983)
Oatey, Jack (1949)
Oatey, Robert (1970)
Olsen, Michael (1991)
Olds, Douglas (1953)
Osborn, Joseph (1909)
Packham, Clarence (1919
Page, Harold (1938)
Pascoe, Andrew (2000)
Payne, David (1993)
Perry, Rev. Charles (1919)
Plunkett, John (1945)
Plunkett, William (1912)
Porritt, Ross (1993)
Potter, John (1998)
Potts, William (1930)
Poulter, Michael (1977)
Reeves, Thomas Alonso (1909)
Reimann, Ronald (1957)
Roberts, Alfred (1909)
Roberts, Mervyn (1955)
Robinson, Stanley (1906)
Ross, Lester (1992)
Rosser, Glen (1978)
Rowe, Stephen (1996)
Sawley, Albert (1945)
Sawley, Brian (1964)
Seekamp, Daryl (1998)
Scanlon, Justin (1991)
Schultz, Bruce (1945)
Scott, Walter (1929)
Skinner, Robert (1978)
Smith, Ernest (1911)
Sowton, Stanley (1951)

REDLEGS //

Soutar, John (1885)	Davis, John (2002)	Owens, Gary (2001)
Stasinowsky, Ian (1980)	Davis, Kevin (2004)	Packham, Keith (1965)
Stephens, Guy (1920)	Daws, Robert (1959)	Parkinson, David (1997)
Stephens, Victor (1919)	Dawson, Robert (1982)	Parsons, Geoff (1996)
Suhard, Louis (1885)	Delaine, Arthur (1923)	Patfull, George (1939)
Taylor, Michael (1985	Dunncliff, Charles (1964)	Pellew, Dr. Leonard (1926)
Terrell, Arthur (1885)	Eglington, James (1938)	Pengilly, Rowley (2005)
Terrell, Frederick (1885)	Edlington, Robert (1946)	Pfitzner, Max (1992)
Thiel, James (1990)	Eldridge, Arthur (1962)	Phillips, George (2019)
Thomas, Keith (1990)		Phillips, Malcolm (1993)
Thompson, Carlyle (1945)	Essery, William (1928)	Phillips, Robin (1983)
Thurgarland, Henry (1885)	Fendt, Stephen (2020)	Porter, Dr. Adrian (1992)
Townsend, Richard (1913)	Fenton, Philip (1978)	Porter, Graham (2004)
Traynor, Joseph (1885)	Ferraro, Nerio (1989)	Ramsay, lan (1964)
Tummel, James (1996)	Galpin, Laurence (1987)	Roberts, Jack (1992)
	Giles, Noel (2015)	Rowe, Charles (1946)
Turbill, Greg (1983)	Glastonbury, Dr. William (1977)	Rumsby, Arthur (1948)
Wadham, Ernest (1965)	Goodfellow, Gavin (2012)	Sando, Dr. Brian (1976)
Waldron, Alfred (1909)	Goodger, Max (1984)	Searcy, George (1909)
Warhurst, Hubert (1945)	Goodliffe, Colin (1979)	Sella-Gianot, Dennis (2016)
Warhurst, Thomas (1990)	Griffiths, William B (1909)	Sneyd, William (1926)
Webb, George (1937)	Griffiths, William M (1959)	Solomon, Barry (2019)
Wedding, Kingsley (1966)	Hale, Ross (1960)	Southwood, Dr. Dean (2014)
White, Sydney (1921)	Hatchard, Veronica (2014)	Southwood, Margaret (2014)
Whitridge, William (1907)	Havers, Neil (2002)	Sparnon, lan (2016)
Williams, Ronald (1952)	— Heath, Max (1969)	Stafford, lan (1983)
Woodcock, Roger (1978)	— Heidenreich, Franz (1937)	Sumsion, Gaynor (2006)
Woodroofe, Thomas (1935)	— Hill, Thomas (1935)	Swanbury, Mark (2016)
Woods, Charles (1909)	— Hobbs, Charles (1909)	Swingler, Reg (1979)
Woods, Edward (1885)	— Jarrett, Ray (2007)	Tassie, Eric (1929)
Woods, Julien (1885)		Tripodi, Joe (2007)
Wynne, John (1979)	— Kerr-Grant, Dr. Malcolm (2003)	Wald, Murray (1965)
Young, Algernon (1885)	Kippist, Richard (1909)	Walker, Clarence (Mick) (1968)
ADMINISTRATORS /	Knights, Julie (2010)	Walsh, Robert (2005)
OFFICIALS / VOLUNTEERS (109)	Koen, John (2016)	Whittle, Lt. Col. Gordon (1974)
Arthur, Bill (1973)	Lane, Christopher (2006)	Wilson, Wilfred (2014)
Atkinson, Wally (1981)	Larner, Doug (1958)	Winton, Harold (1956)
Baulderstone, Albert (1970)	Lomman, Ron (1958)	Wooley, Eric (1929)
Borgelt, Peter (2016)	Lynch, William (1978)	
Bowels, Eric (2015)	McCarthy, Dr. Brian (1977)	HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS (11)
Bray, Murray (1993)	McDermott, John (1955)	Daws, Mrs. M.F. C.
Brewer, Alan (2003)	Mansfield, Peter (2000)	Dunstan, Donald
Brown, Alan (1986)	Martin, Keith (1976)	Griffiths, Mrs. N.L.
Brion, Denis (2008)	Masson, Jack (1969)	Horlin-Smith, Graham C. (Merit Award)
Bruce, Jack (1935)	Mattingly, Vernon (1959)	Kirby, Mrs. J.
Buckett, Samuel (1934)	Mill, Dr. James (1963)	Masson, Mrs. Gladys
Burney, Roy (1960)	Moir, Albert (1946)	McCallum, Mrs. J.
Caddle, Barry (2016)	Moody, Bill (2020)	Patterson, Mrs. R.
Caddle, Marie (2016)	Moody, Brian (1987)	Valente, J. (Merit Award)
Champness, Ronald (2000)	Moritz, Clarrie (1963)	Wadham, Mrs. E.W.C.
Clifford, Cyril (1982)	Mulroney, Jeff (1930)	Zeitz, Richard J. (Merit Award)
Cocks, William (1981)	Neate, John (2016)	
Cosgrove, Charles (1950)	O'Reilly, Jock (1999)	_
	O Helliy, Jock (1999)	<u> </u>

HONOUR ROLL

Year	Patron	President	Chairman	Secretary Manager	Coach	Pos.	Captain	Best/Fairest Club Champion	Leading Goal Kicker	Goals
1878	E.T. Smith	W.H. Bundey	W.O. Whitridge	A.J. Diamond		1	J.R. Osborn		W.H.J. Dedman	12*
1879	E.T. Smith	W.H. Bundey	J.F. Terrell	A.J. Diamond		1	J.R. Osborn		W.H.J. Dedman	12*
1880	E.T. Smith	W.H. Bundey	J.F. Terrell	A.J. Diamond		1	J.R. Osborn		J.F. Traynor	7*
1881	E.T. Smith	W.H. Bundey	H.C. Burnet	A.S. Young		1	A.E. Waldron		J. Pollock &	
									W.J. Duffy	7*
1882	E.T. Smith	T. Caterer	R. Giffen	A.J. Diamond		1	A.E. Waldron		J.F. Watson	12
1883	E.T. Smith	K.St.B. Miller		A.J. Diamond		1	A.E. Waldron		F.N. Letchford	7
1884	E.T. Smith	K.St.B. Miller	H.C. Burnet	A.J. Diamond		2	A.E. Waldron		F.N. Letchford	no total
1885	E.T. Smith	J. Bennetts, J.P.	H.C. Burnet	R.E. Kippist		2	A.J. Roberts		M.S. Rowe	9
1886	E.T. Smith	F.H. Wigg, J.P.	H.C. Burnet	R.E. Kippist		3	A.J. Roberts		F.N. Letchford	8
1887	E.T. Smith	G.E.C. Stevens	H.C. Burnet	R.E. Kippist		1	A.E. Waldron		J.D. Daly	15
			R.R. Osborn							
1888	Sir E.T. Smith	G.E.C. Stevens	J.R. Osborn	R.E. Kippist		1	A.E. Waldron		C.W.G. Woods	29*
1889	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	J.R. Osborn	R.E. Kippist		1	A.E. Waldron		C.W.G. Woods	31
1890	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	R.M. Bertram	R.E. Kippist		2	A.E. Waldron		C.W.G. Woods	44
1891	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	R.M. Bertram	R.E. Kippist		1	A.J. Grayson		C.W.G. Woods	55*
1892	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	R.M. Bertram	R.E. Kippist		3	A.E. Waldron		C.W.G. Woods	46*
1893	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	R.M. Bertram	R.E. Kippist		2	H.A. Plunkett		A.D. Daly (Bos)	88*
							J.D. Daly			
1894		J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	C.W.G. Woods		1	J.D. Daly		A.D. Daly (Bos)	48*
	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	C.W.G. Woods		2	J.D. Daly		A.D. Daly (Bos)	46*
	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	C.W.G. Woods		2	J.D. Holbrook		C.W.G. Woods	20
1897	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	C.W.G. Woods		3	R. Correll		C.W.G. Woods	24
1898	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	G. Searcy		3	R. Correll		A.D. Daly	12
1899	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	G. Searcy		2	A.E. Peters		W.R. Miller	26
1900	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P. J. Shaw, J.P.	C.S. Hobbs	G. Searcy G. Searcy		1	W.C. Plunkett G.C. Barnes	J.H. Gosse	W.R. Miller W.R. Miller	23 44*
1902	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	G. Searcy	J.J. Woods		5	G.C. Barnes	W. Trembath	W.R. Miller	21
1903	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	G. Searcy	J.J. Woods		4	W.C. Plunkett	W.C. Plunkett	W.R. Miller	27
1904	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	G. Searcy	J.J. Woods		1	P.M. Newland	J.A. Bahr/ L.L. Hill	W.R. Miller	35*
1905	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods		3	J.H. Gosse	W.R. Miller	W.R. Miller	24
	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods		3	D. Dawson	C.G. Gwynne	L.L. Hill	21
							P.M. Newland	•		
1907	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods		1	J.A. Bahr	C.G. Gwynne	L.W. Chamberlain	27
1908	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods		2	J.A. Bahr	J.A. Bahr/ L.L. Hill	J.A. Chamberlain	30
1909	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	J.J. Woods	2	J.A. Bahr	L.L. Hill	R.J.B. Townsend	22*
1910	Sir E.T. Smith	J. Shaw, J.P.	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	J.J. Woods	3	J.A. Bahr	L.A. Lewis	L.W. Chamberlain	19
1911	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	J.A. Bahr	5	C. McGavisk	P. Robin	R.J.B. Townsend	18
1912	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	J.A. Bahr	6	J.A. Bahr	R.J.B. Townsend	L.W. Chamberlain	23
1913	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	W.C. Plunkett	7	V.B. Stephens	S. White	W.D. Steele	13
1914	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	A.E. Millhouse	7	A.E. Millhouse	S. White	G.R. Stephens	19
1915	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	C.D. Packham	7	C.D. Packham	C.D. Packham	G.R. Stephens	11
Compe	etition suspended	during World War I								
1919	Sir E.T. Smith	A.W. Piper	A.W. Piper	J.J. Woods	W.H. Hutton	7	S. White	S.J. Sibley	S.J. Sibley	18
			E.H. Tassie							
1920	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	E.H. Tassie	W.H. Hutton	2	R.J.B. Townsend	W. Scott	R.J.B. Townsend	15
1921	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	E.H. Tassie	W.H. Hutton	2	S. White	W. Scott	R.E. Bent	44*
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	E.H. Tassie	T. Leahy	1	S. White	C. Toovey	T. Hart	50*
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	E.H. Tassie	T. Leahy	1	S White	W. Scott	R.E. Bent	50
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	W. Cope	T. Leahy	3	S. White	A.G. Lill	R.E. Bent	54*
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	W. Cope	S. White	1	S. White	A.G. Lill	R.E. Bent	59*
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	3	W. Scott	W. Scott	R.E. Bent	65*
	A.W. Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	6	W. Scott	A.G. Lill	A.S. Biddell	36
	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	2	W. Scott	W. Scott	H.A. Krome	38
	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	1	W. Scott	C.C. Daly	L.A. Mutton	41
1930	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	3	W. Scott	W. Scott	H.A. Krome	39

Year	Patron	President	Chairman	Secretary Manager	Coach	Pos.	Captain	Best/Fairest Club Champion	Leading Goal Kicker	Goals
1931	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	A.G. Lill	4	A.G. Lill	J.C. Johns	H.A. Krome	28
					E.W.C. Wadham		E.W.C. Wadham			
					W. Scott		J.C. Johns			
1932	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	W. Scott	3	J.C. Johns	A.S. Biddell	W.B. McCallum	37
1933	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	A.G. Lill	2	E.A. Johnson	F.P. McCallum	H.A. Krome	53
1934	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	A.G. Lill	7	H.A. Krome	H.W. Allington	B. Schultz	66
							A.J. Chinnery			
1935	Mr Justice Piper	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	T.S. Hill	J.G. Sexton	4	J.G. Sexton	T.E.H. Woodroofe	B. Schultz	66
				C.L. Martin	S.E. Ackland		T.E.H. Woodroofe			
					E.A. Johnson					
					T.E.H. Woodroofe					
1936	S.Talbot Smith	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	C.L. Martin	S.E. Ackland	5	T.E.H. Woodroofe	W.B. McCallum	R.J. Brown	64
1937	S.Talbot Smith	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	C.L. Martin	S.E. Ackland	3	T.E.H. Woodroofe	A.G. Sawley	R.J. Brown	95
1938	S.Talbot Smith	J.H. Gosse	J.H. Gosse	C.L. Martin	A. Arthur	3	T.E.H. Woodroofe	F.P. McCallum	R.J. Brown	86
1939	S.Talbot Smith	J.H. Gosse	F.T.P. Heidenreich	C.L. Martin	A. Arthur	4	T.E.H. Woodroofe	H.T. Warhurst	B. Schultz	98
1939	3.181000 31111111	J.H. Gosse	r.i.r. neidemeich	C.L. Martin	A. Artiful			n.i. waiiuist	b. scriuitz	90
	CT II . C . II		570				H.T. Warhurst		D.C.I. II.	
1940	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	C.L. Martin	K.P. Hardiman	4	K.P. Hardiman	J. Oatey	B. Schultz	90
					A.J. Smith		H.T. Warhurst			
							B. Schultz			
1941	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	C.L. Martin	F.P. McCallum	1	K.P. Hardiman	J. Oatey	B. Schultz	100*
World	War II Competition	1								
1945	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	C.L. Martin	J. Oatey	3	J. Oatey	J. Oatey	N.J. Way	39
1946	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	C.L. Martin	J. Oatey	1	J. Oatey	D.W. Olds	P.A. Dalwood	70*
1947	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.J. McCallum	J. Oatey	2	J. Oatey	D.W. Olds	N.J. Way	49
1948	S.Talbot Smith	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.J. McCallum	J. Oatey	1	J. Oatey	J. Oatey	G.H. Farrow	64
1949	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.J. McCallum	J. Oatey	3	J. Oatey	J.E. Marriott	P.A. Dalwood	41
1950	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	1	J. Oatey	D.W. Olds	R.L. Williams	59
1951	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	5	J. Oatey	J.E. Marriott	M.A. Mayo	29
1952	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	2	J. Oatey	K.J. Gallagher	P.A. Dalwood	27
1953	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	4	J.E. Marriott	M.A. Mayo	M.A. Mayo	78*
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							•		
1954		F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	4	J.E. Marriott	R.N. Edwards	P.R. Vivian	35
1955	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	2	J.E. Marriott	J.E. Marriott	N.J. Walker	39
1956	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	J. Oatey	4	J.E. Marriott	R.N. Reimann	R.T. Fosdike	33
1957	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	H.A. Bunton	2	R.N. Reimann	N.J. Walker	N.J. Walker	37
1958	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	H.A. Bunton	4	H.A. Bunton	G.M. Nicholls	P.R. Vivian	27
1959	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	A. Killigrew	6	P.R. Vivian	G.M. Nicholls	P.R. Vivian	35
1960	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	A. Killigrew	2	P.C. Aish	P.C. Aish	P.R. Stephens	50
1961	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	A. Killigrew	2	P.C. Aish	P.C. Aish/ K.A. Wedding	J.C. Lill	40
1962	W. Essery	F.T.P. Heidenreich	F.T.P. Heidenreich	E.W.C. Wadham	A. Killigrew	3	P.C. Aish	K.A. Wedding	J.C. Lill	52
1963	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	A.W. Baulderstone	E.W.C. Wadham	D.W. Olds	5	R.G. Kneebone	K.A. Wedding	M. Skinner	37
1964	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	A.W. Baulderstone	E.W.C. Wadham	D.W. Olds	6	R.G. Kneebone	K.A. Wedding	R.S. Martin	30
1965	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	A.W. Baulderstone	E.W.C. Wadham	H.A. Bunton	4	H.A. Bunton	K.A. Wedding	I. Brewer	96*
1966	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	A.W. Baulderstone	E.W.C. Wadham	H.A. Bunton	7	H.A. Bunton	R.G. Kneebone	I. Brewer	76
1967	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	S.R. Appelbee	E.W.C. Wadham	H.A. Bunton	6	H.A. Bunton	R.R. Oatey	R.R. Oatey	45
1968	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	J.E. Masson	R. Kitchen	R.R. Oatey	10	R.R. Oatey	R.R. Oatey	R.R. Oatey	30
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				•		· ·		•	
1969	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	J.E. Masson	R. Kitchen	R.R. Oatey	9	R.R. Oatey	T.G. Butchart	R.R. Oatey	33
19/0	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	A.W. Baulderstone	W.H. Miller	R.R. Oatey	5	R.R. Oatey	M.H. Poulter	M.J. Coligan	77
			R.N. Skinner							
1971	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	B.W. Essery	W.H. Miller	R.R. Oatey	5	R.R. Oatey	R.R. Oatey	R.B. Woodcock	58
			J.T. Walter							
1972	W. Essery	A.W. Baulderstone	J.E. Masson	W.H. Miller	R.R. Oatey	4	R.R. Oatey	R.R. Oatey	M.J. Coligan	81*
		R. Wilson	J.T. Walter							
1973	W. Essery	R. Wilson	J.E. Masson	W.H. Miller	R.R. Oatey	4	R.R. Oatey	M.S. Taylor	R.C. Dillon	46
			J.T. Walter							
1974	P. Woodroofe	R. Wilson	J.E. Masson	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	4	R.A. Hammond	M.S. Taylor	R.B. Woodcock	68
		G.F McMahon	G.F. McMahon					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		S. MCMUNOII	J., memanon							

Year	Patron	President	Chairman	Secretary Manager	Coach	Pos.	Captain	Best/Fairest Club Champion	Leading Goal Kicker	Goals
1975	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	G.F. McMahon	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	1	J.F. Wynne	R.C. Dillon	R.C. Dillon	66
1976	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	G.F. McMahon	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	4	J.F. Wynne	R.J. Pope	J.L. Michalanney	63
1977	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	T.R. Tomlinson	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	5	J.F. Wynne	N.P. Craig	P.E. Adler	67
1978	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	T.R. Tomlinson	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	1	M.S. Taylor	M.S. Taylor	R.B. Woodcock	42
1979	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	R.R. Farnham	W.H. Miller	R.A. Hammond	4	M.S. Taylor	M.S. Taylor	D.B. Winter	45
1980	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	R.R. Farnham	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	2	M.S. Taylor	M.S. Taylor	R.B. Woodcock	62
1981	F.P. McCallum	G.F. McMahon	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	3	P.J. Gallagher	M.C. Aish	G.J. Menzel	37
		J.N. Tummel								
1982	F.P. McCallum	J.N. Tummel	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	1	P.J. Gallagher	G.J. Turbill	N.P. Roberts	83
		N. Ferraro					G.J. Turbill			
1983	F.P. McCallum	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	3	G.J. Turbill	M.C. Aish	N.P. Roberts	111
1984	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	1	D.J. Jenkins	M.C. Aish	N.P. Roberts	98
1985	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	4	N.P. Roberts	K.A. Thomas	N.P. Roberts	47
1986	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	5	N.P. Roberts	M.S. Taylor	K.A. Thomas	40
1987	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	E.W. Gilbert	N.A. Balme	3	M.C. Aish	G. McIntosh	M.R. Ducker	54
1988	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	3	M.C. Aish	R.I. Anderson	R.B. Maynard	50
1989	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	3	M.C. Aish	R.B. Maynard	A.P. Pascoe	47
1990	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.A. Balme	5	G. McIntosh	S.J. Rowe	J. Weeding	50
1991	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.P. Craig	7	G. McIntosh	G. McIntosh	D.S. Payne	51
1992	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	W.H. Miller	N.P. Craig	7	G. McIntosh	M.C. Aish	M.G. Jones	54
1993	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	G.L. Rosser	N.P. Craig	2	G. McIntosh	S.J. Patterson	C.G. Prime	87
1994	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	G.L. Rosser	N.P. Craig	4	G. McIntosh	J.A. D'Antiochia	C.G Prime	53
1995	R.F. Hooper	N. Ferraro	N. Ferraro	G.L. Rosser	N.P. Craig	3	G. McIntosh	M.R. Primus	J.H. Thiessen	54
1996	•			G.L. Rosser	P.A. Rohde	3	G. McIntosh			65
	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	P.J. Gallagher					J.T. Cunningham	A.W.S. Reade	
1997	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	P.J. Gallagher	G.L. Rosser	P.A. Rohde	1	G. McIntosh	A.N. Jarman	J.R. West	80*
1998	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	P.J. Gallagher	G.L. Rosser	P.A. Rohde	4	G. McIntosh/	A.G. Harvey	C.S. O'Brien	31
1000	INI Tomorosi	I A Dislans	D.I. Callandan	C.L. Danner	DA D-I-I-		A.G. Harvey	C I Ditt	D.D. NI-:III	26
1999	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	P.J. Gallagher	G.L. Rosser	P.A. Rohde	2	A.G. Harvey	S.J. Pitt	R.B. Neill	36
2000	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	G.J. Harrison	D.J. Wark	N.P. Roberts	5	A.G. Harvey	S.R. Direen	R.B. Neill	42
2001	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	G.J. Harrison	D.J. Wark	N.P. Roberts	4	A.G. Harvey	T.F. Clements	S.M. Borlace / R.B. Neill	34
2002	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	G.J. Harrison	D.J. Wark	G. McIntosh	3	B.A. James	B.A. James	J.P. Cotten	42
2003	J.N. Tummel	J.A. Rickus	G.J. Harrison	D.J. Wark	G. McIntosh	6	B.A. James	B.A. James	R.B. Neill	38
2004	W.V. Wilson	D.L. Brion	I.M. Stasinowsky	D. J. Wark	G McIntosh	9	B.A. James	S.M. Borlace	M. Bartemucci	26
2005	W.V. Wilson	D.L. Brion	I.M. Stasinowsky	D.J. Wark	D. Lewis	6	B.A. James	B.A. James	R.B. Neill	44
2006	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	I. M. Stasinowsky	D.J. Wark	T. J. Hill	7	B.A. James	S.M. Borlace	J. Vlatko	31
2007	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	I. M. Stasinowsky	D.B. Shepley	T. J. Hill	7	J. Gallagher	J. Gallagher	J. Vlatko	60
2008	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	I. M. Stasinowsky	D.B. Shepley	T. J. Hill	4	J. Gallagher	J. Gallagher	T. Walker	56
2009	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	J. Tripodi	D.B. Shepley	T. J. Hill	7	J. Gallagher	B. Zorzi	S. Rowe	40
2010	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	J. Tripodi	D.B. Shepley	N. Bassett	2	J. Gallagher	N. Lower	S. Rowe	40
2011	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	J. Tripodi	D.B. Shepley	N. Bassett	3	J. Gallagher	K.McGuinness	C.Shenton	43
2012	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	J. Tripodi	G.P. Baynes	N. Bassett	1	K.McGuinness	B.Zorzi	L. Jericho	41
2013	W.V. Wilson	J. Tripodi	J. Tripodi	G.P. Baynes	N. Bassett	1	K.McGuinness	B.Jefferies	B.Warren	36
2014	W.V. Wilson	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	G.P. Baynes	B.Warren	1	K.McGuinness	K.McGuinness	M. Newton	57
2015	J. Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	G.P. Baynes	B.Warren	5	A.Georgiou	M.Panos	M. Newton/P. Persinos/S. Phillips	17
2016	J. Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	G.P. Baynes	B.Warren	8	A.Georgiou / J.Bode	M.Fuller	L.Johnston	31
2017	J. Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	J.Fantasia	J.Cotton	4	J.Bode	A.Georgiou	K.Roocke	25
2018	J. Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	J.Fantasia	J.Cotton	2	J.Bode	M.Grigg	M.Grigg	35
2019	J.Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	J.Fantasia	J.Cotton	4	J.Bode	B.McKenzie	P.Bampton	27
2020	J.Tripodi	Paul Di Iulio	Paul Di Iulio	J.Fantasia	J.Cotton	5	M.Panos	B.McKenzie/R. Douglas	T.Pinyon	27

100 GAME MILESTONES

300 GAME PLAYERS	YEARS	GAMES	SA	Bice, P. J.	1933-1944	138	5
McIntosh, G.	1982-1998	371	12	Pitt, S. J.	1992-1999,2002	138	2
Aish, M. C. Thomas, K. A.	1979-1993	307 304	15 5	Grigg, M.*	2009-2013, 2017-2019	138 138	1 11
Homas, K. A.	1979-1993	304	3	Sawley, B. G. Donohue, J.B	1954-1964 2007-2016	137	11
200 GAME PLAYERS	YEARS	GAMES	SA	Fleming, D. P.	1994-2001	137	2
Gallagher, P. J.	1973-1986	292	8	Baulderstone, S.	2013-2019	137	1
Taylor, M. S.	1972-1987	289	13	Pettingill, N. D.	1969-1976	137	'
Button, N. A.	1971-1985	283	9	Mutton, L. A.	1923-1933	134	3
Woodcock, R. B.	1969-1981	267	,	Neill, R. B.	1998-2005	134	7
Balme, C. D.	1984-1995	254		Ackland, S. E.	1922-1931	134	,
Warhurst, T. P. F.	1981-1991	246	3	Barnes, G.C	1900-1909	134	8
James, B. A.	1990-2006	234	3	Bahr, J.A	1902-1912	132	1
Oatey, R. R.	1961-1973	232	9	Jefferies, B.	2009-2018	132	į
Gallagher, J.A	1999-2012	228	1	Kerley, S. G.	1975-1980	132	1
Olds, D. W.	1944-1957	214	11	Daniels, S. M.	1994-2004	131	10
Wedding, K. A.	1957-1968	214	19	Gallagher, K. J.	1945-1955	131	10
Michalanney, J. L.	1974-1986	211	1	McGuinness, K.L	2007, 2009 - 2014	130	1
Clements, T. F.	1995-2005	209	'	Dunstan, G. J.	1975-1981	129	'
Dawe, B.W.	2009-2019	208		Oatey, P. E.	1965- 1966 & 1968-1972	129	
Scanlon, J. A.	1982-1991	204		Turbill, G. J.	1974-1983	128	11
D'Antiochia, J.	1986-1999	204		Craig, N. P.	1973-1979	124	1
Kneebone, R. G.	1957-1967	201	16	Johnson, E. A.	1925-1934	124	6
Bown, S.W	1999 - 2008, 2010 - 2011	200	10	Schultz, B.	1933-1941	124	3
DOWII, J.W	1999 - 2000, 2010 - 2011	200		Webber, T.P	2009 - 2017	124	3
100 GAME PLAYERS	YEARS	GAMES	SA	Panos, M. P.*	2009, 2013-2019	124	2
Jenkins,D. J.	1976-1985	198	5 5	Biddell, A. S.	1926-1935	123	1
Bode, J. L.	2011- 2019	195	2	Blackmore, L. B.	1944-1953	122	'
Payne, D. S.	1984-1993	194	2	Butler, E. A.	1952-1958	122	2
Wynne, J. F.	1970-1982	193	8	Harvey, A. G.	1995-2002	122	2
Rowe, S. J.	1987-1982	185	3	Kelly, C. S.	1984-1988	121	2
Rosser, G. L.	1969-1980	182	3	Johnston, L.T.	2016-2019	121	1
Oatey, J.	1940-1952	181	7	Krome, H. A.	1928-1935	119	į
Winter, D. B.	1979-1986	178	2	Menz, J. R.	1966-1976	119	1
Borlace, S. M.	1998-2009	178	2	Thiessen, J. H.	1995-2003	119	'
Fosdike, D. R. J.	1981-1991	176	2	Carslake, S.	1997-2006	118	
Marriott, J. E.	1947-1956	176	23	Harrison, G. J.	1959-1966	118	4
Poulter, M. H.	1968-1977	175	23	Huxtable, H. R.	1933-1940	117	8
Scott, W.	1920-1932	173	39	Townsend, R. J. B.	1907-1920	117	0
Georgiou, A.D	2009-2013, 2015-2019	173	2	Fuller, M.	2008-2013, 2016-2018	117	
McCallum, F. P.	1930-1940	173	4	Pascoe, A. P.	1988-2001	116	5
Holmesby, H. R.	1939-1949	170	4	Chinnery, L. E. J.	1932-1938	115	,
Zorzi, B.A	2005-2013	164	1	McMahon, G. F.	1958-1964	115	2
Aish, P. C.	1953-1962	162	5	Dillon, R. C.	1973-1978	113	5
Roberts, M. A.	1946-1956	162	5	Direen, S. R.	1998-2004	114	11
Gregg, M.	1971-1978	161	1	Walker, N. J.	1951-1958	114	20
Ross, L. A.	1983-1992	161	'	Lill, A. G.	1923-1931	113	4
Inglis, J.A.	1959-1968	159		Williams, R. L. (Bob)	1951-1958	113	4
Maynard, R.	1984-1995	157	2	Edwards, R. N.	1950-1957	112	1
Nicholson, G. J.	1974-1983	157	1	Vickers, J. F.	1959-1966	111	9
Dawes, M. S.	1999-2008	156		Miller, W.R	1900-1910	110	4
Thiel, J. B.	1975-1984	156		Nicholls, G. M.	1954-1959	110	1
Reimann, R. N.	1948-1957	156		Campbell, B.R.D	2004-2001	108	
Stephens, G. R.	1911-1927	156	7	Cunningham, J. T.	1996-2003	108	5
McCallum, W. B.	1931-1941	153	,	Wilson, A.G.	2014, 2016-2020	108	2
Butchart, T. G.	1966-1974	152	7	Roberts, N. P.	1982-1987	108	1
Bowman, L.R.	1991-2000	150	,	Foweraker, L. G.	1938-1946	107	1
Stasinowsky, I. M.	1969-1980	150	1	Brown, R. J.	1934-1940	106	
Porritt, R. A.	1967-1974	150	•	Drage, D. M.	1940-1952	106	
Phillips, S. R. S	2008-2018	149	3	Ducker, M. R.	1986-1994	106	1
Adler, P. E.	1976-1983	148	3	Packer, W. K.	1968-1976	105	1
Dalwood, P. A.	1945-1954	147	6	Bassett, S. A.	1996-2002, 2005-2006	104	4
Hall, J. E.	1980-1991	146	-	Packham, C. D.	1910-1922	104	1
White, S. C.	1912-1925	146	8	Schumaker, B. E.	1920-1927	104	•
Seekamp, R. J.	1970-1979	145	1	Le Page, K. E.	1942-1952	103	
Wadham, E. W. C.	1922-1931	144	7	O'Brien, F. T.	1932-1938	103	1
Sawley, A. G.	1935-1946	143	•	Menzel, G. J.	1978-1985	102	1
Modra, D. M.	1960-1970	142		Robran, J. P.	1992-2004	102	4
Fosdike, R. T.	1951-1961	141	7	Helyar, R.	1983-1989	101	
Woodroofe, T. E. H.	1930-1939	141	8	Johns, H.	1912-1922	100	10
Hein, N.	1981-1989	140		Murdoch, R. W.	1984-1992	100	1
Page, H.	1929-1939	140	8	Price, T. A.	1935-1945	100	•
Vivian, P. R.	1953-1961	140	1	Robran, J. P.	1992-1994 & 2002-2004	100	
Bartemucci, M.	2000-2008	138		Smart, E. T.	2012-2019	100	
					-		

2020 PARTNERS

PLATINUM PARTNERS





















KEY CORPORATE PARTNERS













































SPONSORS





























































BECAUSE WE CAN

CRAFTED ALES NOW IN CANS





SUSTAINABILITY SINABILITY SINABILITY

Providing energy, water and waste management solutions which contribute to the long-term sustainability and viability of the industries and communities we serve.